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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:15 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(Z%i}een Mignoggj

Organization: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill l’ 2%

Address:

Phone:
FAX:
Email:
Record Description:
(EE% data that displays all power plants and transmission lines in the United Statﬁfz:]
Preferred Form or Format: GML (gecgraphy markup language)
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information}

Speclfic Justification for Expedited Processing:

This is a journalism project for News 21 - an initiative staffed by UNC-Chapel Hill
students. This information will be used to make a map which will be published July 20th.

Thanks.

rOTA- 2009 -c00427
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2008 3:27 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name:(égéih Dorsey.j)

Organization: Sunlight Foundation stWF \I
f

A UN
Address: ‘00,_-‘-9' "Q/SD ] ]
e TV ' 20@
1818 N St NW #410 B 04 /0
Washington, DC 20036 '

Phone: 202-742-1520 X 245

FAX:

Fmail: sdorsey@sunlightfoundation.com

Record Description:

I am requesting the feollowing information:

The 6;&es of any and all entities that applied for loan guarantees under the Department of
Energy's Loan Guarantee Program The ¢ities and states where these entities are located,
and if available, a contact at” each of these companies or corganizations.

We would like this information on all the solicitations for loan guarantees offered by the
Department of Energy. We would prefer electronic records if possible (this could be in
formats including but not limited to Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Access, comma delimited,

tab delimited.})

Please note that DOE previously waived all fees for me for FOIA #2008-00043% on the basis
that I am a member of the news media.

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester {if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Subsidyscope.com and the request is
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided}:

Other: Web site

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors {if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.”

The requested records concern details about an important federal program.

2. The informative value of the infeormation to be disclosed: Whether the disclesure is
"likely to contribute® to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The requested records will be used to build a publicly-accessible web-based database of

FOTA - 2009 - 0004928





government programs. The aim of our site is to make government activities transparent to
citizens and the general public.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking intoc account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Since its inception, the Sunlight Foundaticn has funded many projects that have broadened
public knowledge about government, including Congresspedia.org, Open Congress, etc. We
also funded OMB Watch, which created www.fedspending.org, which gets about 1 million
searches per month. Subsidyscope.com, the project that I'm requesting these records for,
has been live since January, and has featured stories that have advanced citizens'
knowledge of the financial bailout, including stories on the TARP program, the Federal
Home Loan Banks, etc. Our work receives wide press coverage, including mentions in the
Washington Post, the New York Times and the Financial Times. We expect our future stories
to receive similar coverage.

4. The significance of the contribution teo public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The loan guarantee program about which we are-requesting disclosure is potentially worth
billions of federal dollars. Knowing who is participating in the program is of importance
to taxpayers and citizens.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

The Sunlight Foundaticon is a 501 (c) (3) nonpartisan non-profit organization. Our interest
in the records is to advance public knowledge about government, not teo profit financially
from the disclosure. Sunlight disseminates information to concerned citizens,
policymakers, and the media via its Web site at www.sunlightfoundation.com, and at
www.subsidyscope. com.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

See above.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 1:58 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Qhristopher EhresmarD

Organization: Sidley Austin, LLP
Address:

One 5. Dearborn S5t.

.
Chicago, IL 60603 %t
) &
Pheone: 312.456.4269
FAX: 312.853.1036
Email: cehresman@sidley.com
Record Description:
I am seeking a(gsntract between the Department of Energy (KAPL), the Navy and GE which
relates te the develcpment of S8G reactor for the Trident class submaringé} The contract
is dated prior to 2/13/1976. The contract number is NPD-71-10096-D.
Preferred Form or Format: PDF
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (i1f provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

COTA- 2009 00042 bpd






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:15 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name :@rahm Lustgarte@ . JUN 1 2 Zm O/ -

Organization: ProPublica
' C oy ___!E D UCA

Ay
eEP e o
ST

Address:

55 Broadway, 23rd Floor,
New York, NY 10006

Phone: 917-512-0254

FAX: 212-785-2634

Email: abrahm@propublica.org

Record Description:

I am seeking aégbpy of a memo from Robin Petrusak, ICF COnsulting, addressed to Nancy

Johnson, U.S. Department of Energy, entitled "Documentation of Estimated Potential Cost of
Compliance for Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting and Hydraulic Fracturing," dated

Aug. 19, 1999.!

Preferred Form or Format: digital scanned copy
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with ProPublica and the regquest is made as
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided}:

Other: Online multi-media dissemination

Fees and Fee Walvers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in compariscon with the public interest in

disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest cof the requester.”

we are a widely available news organization with no commercial interest or revenue scheme
and a primary mandate to disseminate information to the public.

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

This letter is the basis for a Department of Energy report that is presently circulating

/7T A - YVNG - YN 42N \





widely and has been the subject of several dozen national news articles. Legislation that
is directly affected by the contents of this letter is currently being debated in COngress
and ceculd be voted on any day. The ocutcome of that legislation, and thus by extension
possibly the envircenmental safety of many Americans could depend on disclosure of the rest
of the contents of the above referenced memo.






GREG MUTTITT

Freedom of Information Officer, Headquarters,
U.S. Department of Energy,

FOIA/Privacy Act Office, e T JU
1000 Independence Avenue, SW, hn""’c N I ?

00 rap /EDUG 2 07
Washington, DC 20585 P, QQGF:\‘HO w

June 11, 2009

N

Dear Sir/Madam,
Freedom of Information Act request: Energy Secretary Iraq visit, July 2006

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), I hereby request that copies be
provided to me of:

. (ISneuments on the subject of the Iraqi oil and gas (hydrocarbons) sector, relating to

Energy Secretary Samuel Bodman's visit to Iraq on 18 [uly 2006. Z
Specifically, please include:

e The minutes, preparatory notes and agendas of any relevant meetings held during
the visit.

¢ Drafts of the Iragi cil law, or statements of Iraqi oil policy, reviewed or received
during the visit.

¢ Memoranda, briefings and correspondence, on the subject of the oil and gas sector,
produced in preparation for the visit.

¢+ Subsequent reports, correspondence and analysis arising directly from the visit.

I do not require the following;
¢ Media reports or press releases about the visit.
¢ Documents from the visit which do not relate to hydrocarbons (such as those on
the subject of electricity).

In order to help you locate this information, I attach below an article from Platts about the
visit. Please see also your Department’s press release of 18 July 2006, at
http://www.energy.gov/news/3843. hitm

Treatment of withheld information

If you decide to withhold any of these records (or portions thereof), please explain the
basis for your exemption claims, in order to permit me to reach an informed decision as to
whether or not to file an administrative appeal. If an exemption applies, however, please

FOLA - 2009 -0004 31
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consider exercising your discretionary release powers to disclose the records. Additionally,
please release all reasonably segregable portions of the records that do not meet an
exemption.

Fee waiver request

I request a waiver of fees, under section (a)(4)(A)(iii) of the FOIA. [ require the above
information to disseminate it to the public, and not for any commercial purpose. Ishall
disseminate it through my book ‘Fuel on the Fire’, on the subject of oil policy in Iraq, for
which I have a publication agreement with publishers the Random House Group Limited.
The book is expected to have a large circulation worldwide (exceeding 100,000}, including
within the United States. Its publication will be combined with media articles and
blogging. As evidence of my ability to generate such coverage, my work has previously
been reported in the Washington Post, Time, National Public Radio, Financial Times, Dow Jones
Newswires, local US radio stations, and numerous non-US and online outlets.

I am an expert in Iraqi oil policy, which I have studied since 2003. I have traveled twice to
Iraq, I have strong contacts with Iraqi and non-Iraqi oil experts and stakeholders, and have
spoken many times at conferences of policymakers, civil society, business, journalists and
academics. With this specialist knowledge, I am well placed to interpret the requested
information to a public audience.

Disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest because it is likely to
contribute significantly to public uhderstanding of the role of the US government in

reconstructing Iraq. It is evident that there is considerable public concern for the future of
Iraq, as seen in sustained, extensive media coverage, in widespread civil society
engagement, in opinion polling and in direct expressions of concern by citizens. However,
the majority of the publicly available information (in particular, media coverage) on the US
role in Iraq focuses on military activities; much less is known about the behind-the-scenes
policy development, which will be no less important to the future of the country,
including the prospects of peace and security. Oil, which accounts for around 95% of Iraqi
government revenue, is a vital part of this picture.

The specific role of the Department of Energy in contributing to Iraqi oil policy discussions,
and assisting capacity development of Iraqi institutions, is little known amongst the public.
Furthermore, on the question of oil in Iraq there are numerous suspicions and conspiracy
theories. As such, publicly disseminating information about the US contribution is likely to
lead to a more informed discussion, and significantly enhance public understanding.

If this fee waiver is denied, please inform me of your reasons. In that case, for the purpose
of assessing fees, please treat me as a representative of the news media, under FOIA

section (a)(4)(A)(ii)(II). In consideration of such fee status, please note:
¢ The definition of “news media” in the Open Government Act of 2007, as "any
person or entity that gathers information of potential interest to a segment of the
public, uses its editorial skills to turn the raw materials into a distinct work, and
distributes that work to an audience” (sec.3);






¢ The definition of “news” in the Department of Energy’s FOIA regulations as
“information that is about current events or that would be of current interest to the
public” (section Sec. 1004.2(m) ); and

¢ The ruling in National Security Archive v. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C.
Cir. 1989) that the Freedom of Information Reform Act of 1986 requires a broad
interpretation of “news media” as a person or organization who publishes and
disseminates information to the public, including through the publishing of books.

In any case, please notify me if costs are to exceed $50. I agree to pay costs not exceeding
that amount, subject to your consideration of my above submissions on fee status.

Yours faithfully,

@eg Muttitt ﬂ






US' Bodman says no US oil companies willing to enter Iraq now
London (Platts)--18Jul2006

US energy secretary Samuel Bodman said Tuesday that US companies were not interested
in entering Iraq before the security situation improves and a new hydrocarbon law is passed.

Bodman, speaking at a news conference in Baghdad after talks with oil minister Hussein al-
Shahrestani, said this was the message he got from senior US oil executives he has spoken
to.

"We are interested... there are a lot of reserves there but we cannot think about investing.
We want a more secure environment and the establishment of a hydrocarbon law. Both are
required. Both are necessary," Bodman said at the news conference, monitored from
London.

Bodman said that he hoped the hydrocarbon law that would be in place by the end of the
year, allowing Iraq to attract foreign investment to increase is oil production capacity. But
he said he believed an Iraqi target of 3 million b/d by the end of the year was optimistic.

"I believe that the minister talked about 3 million before end of year. That may be a bit
optimistic but there is great opportunity there," said Bodman.

While the draft hydrocarbon law made clear that Iraq's resources belong to the nation, the
role of regional governments in future developments was rather vague and needed
clarifying, he added.

The proposed law "leaves open question of whether regional governments will play a more
active role with respect to new discoveries. It is that which needs clarifying," said Bodman.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 10:02 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:@arles R. Marvi\a Jr. J(/”

. 1o
Organization: Dykema - 2
Address: %‘, @03

mn&,ay&

1300 I Street, NW

Suite 300 West

Washington, DC 20005 M%
Phone: 202-906-8791

FAX: 202-906-8669

Email: cmarvin@dykema.com

Record Descripticn:

Department of Energy Contract Ne. DF10404-93AL83300 kopy of Contract, related documents
including:

Statement of Work

Any report of subject invention filed by contractor with DOE Copy of technical
deliverables Subject Invention arising under this contract, including, but not limited to,
subject invention{s}) for which U.8. Patent 5,705,321 issued.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA- 2009 -C00932






FOIA-2009-000433
6/15/2009

June 15, 2009 JUN 1 .1 20&9 O/

N . &"?7':/{‘/
Chris Morris, FOIA Officer RE TN EDUCA
U.S. Department of Energy . BRIaYN
FOIA/Privacy Act Office, MA-90
1000 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20585
Fax: (202) 586-0575

Dear Mr. Morris:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting any and aII@-cords of phone calls, letters, e-mails or other
communications between December 1, 2008 and February, 18 2009 from employees or officials of or lobbyists for
private contractors involved in nuclear cleanup to the Department of Energy regarding provisions or potential provisions
of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act.Please note that | mention “potential provisions” because most of the time
periodin my request is prior to passage of tThe ARRA, so communications would have discussed possible future
provisions, or proposed provisions related to economic stimulus legislation. Private companies (including their
subsidiaries) that have received money under the ARRA for work at nuclear cleanup sites include Bechtel National, CH2M
Hill, Fluor, and Shaw Group.

If possible, | would like to receive the information in electronic format. I can accept the data in several formats (xls, doc,
pdf, etc.) and can accept the data on a variety of media (CD-ROM, e-mail attachment, etc.).

| am requesting expedited processing of this request, as there is an urgency to inform the public about these projects,
particularly given that ARRA money for nuclear cleanup sites accounts for a large portion of federal stimulus money
already contracted and many of the first new jobs created. Additionally, nuclear cleanup funds account for $6 billion in
ARRA funds. 1 am a person primarily engaged in disseminating information about federal government activity for the
public’s benefit.

President Obama has spoken frequently about the inherently transparent nature of all decisions related to the stimulus
package. He has also expressed the urgency of getting information out to the public, including journalists.

In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know I am a reporter for ProPublica, an independent,
non-profit newsroom that produces investigative journalism in the public interest, based in New York.

As a representative of the news media | am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after the first 100
pages. Through this request, | am gathering information that is of current interest to the public because this information
is being sought for dissemination to the general public.

Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest because it will contribute
significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities.

Because time is very much a factor, I ask that you communicate with me by telephone or e-mail if you have any
questions. My phone number is 917-512-0213, and my e-mail address is david.epstein@propublica.org. To save time and
cost, please e-mail the records if possible.

OUB- 50070y 33



mailto:david.epstein@propublica.org



If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think justifies your refusal to release the
information and notlfy me of appeal procedures available to me under the law,

Thank.you for your assistance with my request.
‘7
id Ep. Y@reporter
Voice (917) 512-0213

Fax (212) 785-2634
David.epstein@propublica.org

One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 212-514-5250 propublica.org



mailto:David.epstein@propublica.org
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To: le\rfs Morr[r From: DMFJ E;(Jsk.'n

Fax: (202) $%6- 0SS Pages: S ( intlvding u‘m\sg)
Phone: pate: Jv~ (Y o0
Re: (4 cocds /%4 yest cC:

[

One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006
Main: 212-514-6250  Fax: 212-785-2634 propublica.org
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FOIA-2009-000434

6/15/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 1:11 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name{ Sarah Dorseg:]Computer—assisted Reporter

Organization: Sunlight Foundation JUN 1 52@0,2/

S¢1=
EN -

. A -
Address: -0g 'LI?E{E"?&'”}“‘

1818 N St. NW #410 el
Washington, DC 20010

Phone: 202-742-1520 X245

FAX: 202-742-1524

Email: sdorsey@sunlightfoundation.com
Record Description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I am requesting copies of the
following documents:

Any and alléaépartment of Energy logs of correspondence between January 1, 2004 and ARugust
9, 2005) 1If possible, I would like logs of any correspondencé:Ebecifically related to the
department’'s loan guarantee progrgéz If that is not possible, I'd like all correspondence
logs, including but not limited to logs of meetings, phone calls, e-mails, memos, faxes,
etc. :

Ideally, we would prefer these records electronically (for example, Microsoft Word files,
Microsoft Excel files, tab delimited, comma delimited.)

If that is not possible, we will accept paper records.

Please note that the Department of Energy has previously granted me a fee waiver on the
basis that I am a member of the news media.

Preferred Form or Format: CSV files (Excel compatible) or word processing documents
(Microsoft Word-compatible)

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Subsidyscope.com and the Sunlight
Foundation and the request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Web site

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees,

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

TR AR-a0UY) o
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The requested records concern details about a large and important federal program.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

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
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Since its inception, the Sunlight Foundation has funded many projects that have broadened
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

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The loan guarantee program about which we are requesting disclosure is potentially worth
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

The Sunlight Foundation is a 501(c) (3) nonpartisan non-profit organization. Our interest
in the records is to advance public knowledge about government, not to profit financially
from the disclosure. Sunlight disseminates information to concerned citizens,
policymakers, and the media via its Web site at www.sunlightfoundation.com, and at

www. subsidyscope.com.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."
See above.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:



http://Congresspedia.org

http://www.fedspending.org
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FOIA-2009-000435

Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 1:27 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name : mukesh kumar

Organization: Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited

Address:
'1hﬂ§% , Uqﬂv-l{;éﬂxﬂ>
HOL"DQ Qe 0\?
] D -
”QD
Phone: ) F‘?EE B
A6
FAX: ES
Email:

Record Description:
TO,

FOIA Officer

U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

Subject :-{ reopening of talks on reducing nuclear arsenal - working overtime to_heap
nuclear weapdons under the cover of a civilian programme - discrimination at BRIC?— an
information under FOIA.

Sir,

The World power has long suspected that Iran and Syria are aiming to develop nuclear bombs
under the cover of a civilian programme. On this ground, world power wants to Iran to halt
sensitive uranium enrichment. All the same, Iran has been rejecting these allegations and
insisting that it would not bow to pressure in this context. During the second week of
Rpril, 2009, six world powers - the US, Russia, China, France, Germany and Britain - had
announced that they would ask the EU Foreign policy chief to invite Iran and Syria to a
meeting to find a "diplomatic solution to the critical issue”, referring to the nuclear
row, An official statement released by the government of Iran on April 22, 2009 said that
the country welcomed the constructive talks with world powers on its nuclear programme.
The announcement was Iran's response to the invitation extended by six world powers to
discuss the nuclear row. However, the statement also insisted that the country would press
ahead with work to develop atomic energy. It also did not make it clear as whether Iran's
counter-cffer would be essentially different from the earlier ill-fated mutual exchanges.

All the while, some countries like India, North-Koria, Pakistan etc. are also working
overtime to heap nuclear weapons under the cover of a civilian programme.

On the other hand, in a significant development that has been hailed as a diplomatic
breakthrough, the United States and Russia have agreed to reopen talks on reducing nuclear
arsenal. The landmark decision was taken by the US President, Barack Obama and his Russian
counterpart, Mr.Medvedev in London, the UK on April 1st, 2009. Once finalised, this will
be the first major arms control negotiation in more than a decade. The resultant
agreement, in all probability, will lead to the replacement of the Strategic Arms .

TOTRA-80K-000 35
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Reduction Treaty (START) of 1991. The issue of nuclear arsenal has been a bone of
contention among the world power for quite sometime. However, the dimension of the real
threat of a nuclear war has somewhat lessened. Although the constant clouds of nuclear
wars have receded, the presence of these deadly weapons continues to be the gravest threat
to humanity. The US president has even proposed to set-up a non-proliferation office at
the White House to oversee the process of denuclearisation. This diplomatic break through
has been directed to present the first results in July 2009 when the two leaders are
scheduled to meet for a summit in Moscow.

Today, weak Indian Prime Minister is reaching Russia to attend the BRIC. The BRIC is a
group of four developing country i.e.Brazil, Russia, India and the China. According to
press release of India, the working agenda of BRIC is also denuclearisation and it will be
discussed in closed room instead of Public. The BRIC is discriminatory at the moment and
their administrators had not taken into account all the political, economical, military,
human rights and nuclear control consideration. As such, the outcome of this would surely
damage the next month's summit in Moscow when the US and Russia are scheduled to meet to
present the results on declearisation.

Under the above circumstances, I would like to seek an information under FOIA to provide a
copy of supervisory and risk management practises on a global basis while reducing nuclear
arsenal before the start of July, 2009 summit in Moscow from the Department of Energy
(DOE) .

An amount of $ 15 by Demand Draft has been attached herewith as application/appeal fee.
Thanks & Regards,

Mukesh Kumar

Preferred Form or Format: request

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an imminent threat to the life or physical safety of an individual exists or

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

Regards,

Mukesh Kumar
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FOIA-2009-000436

6/15/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 4:36 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(:Eézi? Rosenberg ’

Organization: Todd & Levi, LLP

Address: ‘IIN
co v 1
444 Madison Avenue %Cl,q!.,, Q . 5 Zw OK/

Suite 1202 TN ASA,
New York, New York 10022 ’

Phone: 212 308 7400 M%
FAX: 212 308 8450
Email: drosenberg@toddlevi.com
Record Description:
(;ll'payment bonds issued or received in connection with Prime Contract No. DE-
AC02-98CH10886 between the United States Department of Energy and Brookhaven Science

Associates LLCZS

All payment bonds issued or received in connection with Contract No. 145357 between
Brookhaven Science Associates, LLC and D.B.E. Electrical Corporation.

All payment bonds issued or received in connection with Statement of Work (SOW) No. LT-
SOW-CF-E-001 (Secondary Unit Substations)in connection with the Prime Contract identified
above.

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

We represent a company that is submitting bids to provide materials for a portion of the
work required under the Prime Contract described above, and need a copy of any applicable

payment bonds issued for the benefit of contractors and materialmen supplying labor or
materials to the project.

—A-00- 004 o .
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FOIA-2009-000437
6/16/2009

JUN1670S

% 2 May 20, 2009
Department of Energy % ,

FOIA Officer ‘
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585 h
Dear Records Officer:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:
1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed@orrespondence between Congressman
'Don Young of Alaska and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1973 to Prgsemj—]or
as far back as responsive records are maintained.
2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Don Young of Alaska’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1973

to Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.
Best,

| Adam Broder ]

FOIA-2009-00043 7
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May 20, 2009
Department of Energy
FOIA Officer
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585
Dear Records Officer:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Gary Miller of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1999. to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Gary Miller of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1999.

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

Adam Broder
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May 20, 2009

Department of Energy

FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dea}' Records Officer:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1.

Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Denny Rehberg of Montana and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to
Present. — - e e .

Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Denny Rehberg of Montana’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2001 to Present.

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
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FOIA-2009-000438

6/16/2009

I

%,
Department of Energy 6% %’ j

May 20, 2009

FOIA Officer % 6 %
“

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. %
Washington, D.C. 20585 ‘o,

Dear Records Officer: %

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

02

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed@orrespondence between Congressman
Jim Gerlach of Pennsylvania and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003 to
Present.

2. Copies any electfoﬁic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Jim Gerlach of Pennsylvania’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2003 to present.

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

| Christy Lombard; ]

OO0 000y AR

Nt
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
Peter King of New York and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1993 to Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written,roir faxed éorrespondence betweén Congressman
Peter King of New York’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1993 to present.

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

Christy Lombardi
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

Charlie Dent of Pennsylvania and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2005 to
Present. : L

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Charlie Dent of Pennsylvania’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2005 to present.

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

E. Scott Garrett of New Jersey and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003 to
Present. - - -

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman E.
Scott Garrett of New Jersey’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
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FOIA-2009-000439

6/16/2009
JUN 1 62008,
03
, May 20, 2009
Be, ,

Department of Energy %

FOIA Officer S&.

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. s"h/

Washington, D.C. 20585 %’Q
Dear Records Officer: | &%
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxe Eorrespondence between Congressman
Paul Ryan of Wisconsin and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1999 to Present, |

2. Copiés of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congfessman
Paul Ryan of Wisconsin’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1999 to present.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.
i .
Best,

( Brad Pollock 7

- 00000439

e



mailto:bhpollock@gmail.com

MORRISA

Rectangle





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
Mike Turner of Ohio and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Mike Turner of Ohio’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003
to present.

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

Brad Pollock

rem Ay ~ o~
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
Steve King of Iowa and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Steve King of lowa’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003 to
present.

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
Blaine Luetkemeyer of Missouri and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Blaine Luetkemeyer of Missouri’s House staff and the Department of Energy
from 1/1/2009 to present.

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
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FOIA-2009-000440

6/16/2009

U 1 6 00 o4

“May 20, 2009
Department of Energy %
FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

2,
Washington, D.C. 20585 . %
%n%

Dear Records Officer:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed@orrespondence between Congressman
Bill Young of Florida and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1971 to Present,)or
as far back as responsive records exist

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Bill Young of Florida’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1971

to present, or as far back as responsive records exist.

Pursuant to the statue, [ will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.
Best,

Kelly Polce

TOSH-8004-000HHD

\er-
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
Adam Putnam of Florida and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Adam Putnam of Florida’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2001 to present.

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

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Lincoln Diaz- Balart of Florida and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1993 to
Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman

Lincoln Diaz- Balart of Florida’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
Henry Brown of South Carolina and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Henry Brown of South Carolina’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
Joe Wilson of South Carolina and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Joe Wilson of South Carolina’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
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Tone 12, 2009 L - gm
TR0 gy
Freedom of Information Act Coordinator
Department of the Treasury
Burcau of Public Debt

Parkersburg, WV 26106
Dear FOLA. Coordinator:

1 am requesting the name of thejperson selected for vacmcf; announcement #09-
DOECFQ-006-2 (Policy & Conifaunications Analyst), GS-0301- 15, GS-0301-14, |

This is public information under the FOIA regnlations. Please respond to me within 20
days under FOIA. Tam requesting a fee waiver since this information should be readily
available from the servicing human resources office in Parkersburg,
This might save your office time in the future.

Sincerely,

I* Mike Jacobs |

FOrA - 2009 000 791
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
BUREAU OF THE PUBLIC DEBT
PARKERSBURG, WV 268106-1328

June 16, 2009

Mike Jacobs

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

This is in reference to your Freedom of Information Act (FOLA) request that was received in our
office on Jume 15, 2009, conceming vacancy announcement #09-DOECFO-006-2.

This is a vacancy announcement that the Burean of the Public Debt processed on behalf of the
Department of Energy. Therefore, they are the owner of the records and would be the office to

process the FOIA request for these records.

I have referred your request to them via fax and they will reply directly to you. Further inquiries
concerning this request should be sent to:

U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Phone: 202-586-5955
Fax: 202-586-0575

Website: htip://management.energyv.gov/foia_pa htm

I trust you will find this information helpful.

Sincerely,

Denise Nelson
Disclosure Officer

ce: Records and Files

www treasurydirect. gov
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FOIA-2009-000445

6/16/2009
Ogbazghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 12:34 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

-
Name:L}urimas Svitojué]

7
4% oq
Organization:
Address: ‘%

Phone:
FAX:
Email:
Record Description:
-

I would like to request DOE[ FOIA Log of requests made by requester Mr. Brad Sparks for
period (January 1, 1999 - Jbne 15, 2009).

Preferred Form or Format: If it's possible, I would like to receive a requested
information in digital format (PDF or JPG).

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 5

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOLA- 2009 - 000445
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FOIA-2009-000446

- 6/16/2009

OgbaEghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 1:18 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request M I

éxb/@’ifg 6 m
Namezﬁdike Nartkerj 00» /50

K2, /o

Organization: Weapons Complex Monitor

%,
Address:

4455 Connecticut Ave. NW
Suite A-700

Washington, DC 20008 ,//
Phone: 202-296-2814 ext. 106 -
FAX: 202-296-2805

Email: nartker@exchangemonitor.com
Record Description:

All written and electronicl%ommunications between DOE Headquarteré]and Paducah Remediation
Services, LLC from Jan. 1, 2008 to June 15, 2009.

All written(énd?electronic communications between theCDOE Paducah/Portsmouth Project
Office and Paducah Remediation Services, LLC from Jan. 1, 2008 to June 15, 2009

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Weapons Complex Monitor and the request
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Trade Publication

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA -2009 -0 4406
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OJLbazghi, Joan

FOIA-2009-000447
6/16/2009

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Name:(?nthony Lucas:I

Organization:

Address:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

mAm A ~AAAmT -

FOlIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Monday, June 15, 2009 3:57 PM
FOIA-Central

DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

JUK
g, 1oy
Ot
iy

I am requesting information on the[ée;tificationAforVDOB Job Announcement HQ-09-DE-01-

OE-0066.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic

Type of Requester

(1f provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTLA-2009 - 000447
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FOIA-2009-000448

6/17/2009
OgbazghLJoan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 6:56 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Gary Vander Boegh

Organization: Commonwealth Environmental Services

Address:

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

who worked é@ the Paducah Gaseous Diffuson Plan

for Tilford Plumbing and

-
Provide all!training, security clearance, exposure records and timesheet reports for

Heating an

Murtco Inc.

of Paducah, Kentucky. Please reference the following Project

Engineering Service Orders:

1/ESO-17846

Sub-512638

2/ES0-15784 Sub-8157

3/ES0-16902
4/ESO-17200
5/ESO-16717
6/RCD-12119
7/RCD-12733
8/RCD-12753
9/RCD-13165
10/RCD-13165
11/RCD-13222
12/ES0-14288
13/ES0-15300
14/ES0-14275
15/ES0-14434
16/ES0-14474
17/ES0-15008

18/ESC-14705

NI

Sub-AZ-086
Sub-AZ-039, SubAz-049
Sub-Az-002
SUB-6040
Sub-6080
Sub-6072, Sub-6096
Sub-6103,Sub-6112, Sub-6128
Sub-6103,Sub6112, Sub-6128
Sub-6147
Sub-6148
Sub-6149, 6152, 6156, 6158, 6160, 6211, etc.
Sub-6157
Sub-6157
Sub-6131, Sub-6170
Sub-6209

Sub-6220

FOLA - 2009 - CDO4HS
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19/E50-14779 Sub-6220

20/ES0-14678 Sub-6228

21/E50-15070 Sub-6237

In addition to all Tilford ESC's for buildings C-200, C-611, C-710, C-600, ,C-62, C-400,
c-616, C-733, C-310, C-720, C-531-2, C-533-2, C-535-2, C-537-2, C-631-1, C-633-1, C-637-1,
C-333-a, C-100, c-101, c-102, C-331, C-333, C-335, C-337, C-743 from 6/20/78 thru 10/31/94

and

ES0-19115 Sub-Z91150

Preferred Form or Format: Compact Disk

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking -information for personal use and not for commercial use.
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

7660 0ld Hinkleville Rd.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

For use in verification of employment for Paul Williams and other PGDP workers.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Establishes a worker subcontractor relationship at the PGDP for the timeframe of
employment

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly"” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Will provide clarification of subcontractor's role in employing local workers.
6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

2





Local public will better understand roles of local subcontractors that performed work at
the PGDP.

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

EECICPA claim has been pending due to his lack of established employment.
During this delay and inability to establish employment, his medical conditions, including
COPD have worsended with breathing capacity severly deminished. ’
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OJbazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 9:25 AM Y

To: FOIA-Central % e
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request - ¢ "e//y

Z
Y,
Name: Gary Vander Boegh 1b

Organization:

Address:

Phone: o ‘
FAX:
Email: %

Record Description:
AllLEmployment Records for _ , _tho was employeed by F.H. McGrawfﬁuring
the construction phase of the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant (PGDP){ and with

subcontractor West Kentucky Paving, among other PGDP subcontractors performing work as a
DOE or AEC subcontractor.

Preferred Form or Format: Compact Disk
Type of Requester (if provided):

-

An individual seeking information for perscnal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the reguest: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

As the authorized representative per EECICPA for this infomation is
essential for his eligible survivers to prepare his claim for compensation and benefits.

2., The informative value of the information tc be disclosed: Whether the disclesure is
"likely to contribute™ to an understanding of government operations or activities.

As the authorized representative per EEQICPA for . this infomation is
essential for his eligible survivors to prepare his claim for compensation and benefits.

3. The centributicon to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent tc disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

As the authorized representative per EEQOICPA for this infomation is
essential for his eligible survivors to prepare his claim for compensation and benefits.

4., The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" tc public understanding of government operations or
activities.

As the authorized representative per EEQICPA for this infomation is

Ve FoA - 2009 -00044G Sl
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essential for his eligible survivors to prepare his claim for compensation and benefits,

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the reguested disclosure, and, if so

As the authorized representative per EEQICPA for 1 this infomation is
essential for his eligible survivors to prepare his claim ror compensation and benefits.

6. The primary interest in discleosure: Whether the magnitude c¢f the identified ccmmercial
interest ¢f the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest cf the requester.”

As the authorized representative per EEOICPA for this infomaticn is
essential for his eligible survivors to prepare his claim for compensation and benefits.

Expedited Prccessing:
I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inferm the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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wazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: . Tuesday, June 16, 2009 9:57 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request JUN 1 7 2”
Name: Curtis Jensen KSB
Organization: IdenTrust “q%%9

Address: 0‘5’ %

22775 Research Blvd E%ip

Suite 500 ¢

Rockville, MD 20851

FPhone: 3015401517

FAX:

Email: curtis.jensenfidentrust.com

Record Description:

Pursuant to the entitlements of the Freedom of Information Act, we would like to request
exact copies of any Contracts, Purchase Orders and/or Awards issued £ the{purchase or

acquisition of any S8SL Server Certificates during FY 2008 and FY 2009, for all the
Department of Energy’s Web Servers and Application Servers, as well as information on:

1. The types of Web Server or Application Server applications that utilize SSL
certificates in your agency

2. Number of total servers that require the use of standard SSL certificates.

3. Number of total servers that require the use of EV SSL certificates.

4. If the Department utilizes Hardware Security Modules (HSM) for storage of private

keys? If yes for how many certificates?

We are seeking these records to assist us in identifying the individuals and departments
within the agency who are invelved and influential in the planning for, and acguisition
of, SSL certificates. As IdenTrust is a General Services Administration approved provider
of SSL certificates for federal agencies, it is our belief that our company can provide
the Department of Energy SSL Server Certificates which will bring the agency in line with
federal computer security requirements. Access to these records will help us target those
individuals, procurement actions and agencies within the Department, and minimize contact
with your busy employees who are not involved in this process.

IdenTrust expects to pay any reasonable fees in accordance with this search. We look

forward to your response and are grateful for the assistance the results of this seaxch
will provide. Please contact me directly should you require further information.

Gratefully,

Curtis Jensen

VP Federal Sector, IdenTrust
Email: curtis.jensen@identrust.com
361-370-0901

Preferred Form or Format: any

Type of Requester (if provided}:

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's

FOLA -2009 600450





business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Ogbazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 11:58 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request m 1 ? m

Name: Sue Walpole C)I

Organization: S.M. Stecller

Address: %

Phone: ¢
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

- oy —
A copy of theLBAC repo;E}thatigphn Til{}did in the 1980'55 The Fernald Medical Monitoring
' only.

Office is looking forlLEask {3
Preferred Form or Format: electronic is preferred

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

ET A-2009 000451
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Boston University School of Management

Nancy Chun Feng, DBA Candidate
Accounting Department

May 14, 2009

Ms. Jill Harbison
Freedom of lnforrﬁation Act and Information Branch
Office of Analysis and Executive Support

U.S. Census Bureau

Dear Jill,

| am writing this letter as a petition for an Educational Requester status to get the waiver
or reduction of fees for my FOIA requests.

| am a third-year doctoral student in Boston University and conducting academic
research for my dissertation. My FOIA requests fo@&dﬁgrgreports and associated financial
statementé] are solely for academic usage. My research intends to further our understanding on
nonprofit accounting and auditing. The requested documents will help my research greatly and

your timely support is highly appreciated.

Should you or your colleagues need any additional information or documents, please let

me know.
Sincerely,

Nancy Chun Feng

FOTA - 2009 -000955
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Nancy Chun Feng
To jill.renee.o’brien@census.gov

€t mary.catherine, potter@census.gov,
jill.m.harbison@census.gov
05/13/2009 04:52 PM Subject Re: Single Audit Reguest

Dear Jill, k

Thank you and your colleagues so much for trying to help me out!

Please find the list of 595 organizations with Audit Year, DBKEY, EIN and Auditee Name.
Thanks.again.

‘Best wishes,

|

_Ngncy geb_foia.XLS
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oF UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
ftﬂc‘\‘“ Economics and Statistics Administration
U.S. Census Bureau

g% % f Washington, DC 20233-0001
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

rargs oF

MAY 28 2009

Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Mr. Morris:

We received a Freedom of Information Act {FOIA) request from Nancy Chun Feng for the A-133
audits listed on the enclosed sheet. This sheet lists the audit year, our Census database key number,
the employer identification number, and the name of the auditee for each requested audit. While
the U.S. Census Bureau is the clearinghouse for these audit reports, they are the primary concern of
the “cognizant/oversight” government agencies assigned by the Office of Management and Budget.
In this case, your agency is the “cognizant/oversight”” agency for these reports listed on the enclosed
sheet.

Ms. Feng has been notified that her audit report request was forwarded to you requesting that you
respond directly to her. A copy of the FOIA request and our reply to Ms. Feng are enclosed.
Please note that Ms. Feng 1s asking for status as an educational use FOIA requester.

Your agency likely has a copy of the requested audits at your agency. According to our records,
any audit on your enclosed list that is highlighted in yellow is available to you through the Image
Management System. Even those audits not highlighted in yellow that have findings would have
been previously disseminated to your agency. However, if you have difficulty finding copies of the
requested documents to process this FOIA request, please contact Ms. Brigitte Wehrs, Acting Chief
Federal Programs Branch, Governments Division, U.S. Census Bureau at 301-763-6980. If
necessary, she can have her staff search for the documents at our clearinghouse locations and
provide copies to you.

If you have any questions regarding this referral of the FOIA request, please contact Jill Harbison
of my staff at 301-763-4285.

Sincerely,

Wang fa b

Mary C. Potter
Chief, Freedom of Information Act and Information Branch

Enclosures

USCENSUSBUREAU

Heiping You Make Informed Decisions WWW.Celrsus.gov





AUDITYEAR DBKEY

1898
2000
2001
2001
2002

1809869
184127
192867
76969

182107

Energy

EIN AUDITEENAME

582117264 SOUTHEASTERN TECHNOLOGY CENTER INC
911734913 PACIFIC RIM ENTERPRISE CENTER

161118720 SYRACUSE NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING SERVICES, INC.
521804548 EXPORT COUNCIL FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY
251702101 WHITE STREET APARTMENTS, INC. 033-HD010-NP
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aF UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
wﬁaﬁ Economics and Statistics Administration

U.S. Census Bureau

%% f Washington, DC 20233-0001
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

rareg OF

MAY 28 ZDD?

Nancy Chun Feng

Dear Ms. Feng:

This responds to your request to the Governments Division, U.S. Census Bureau for 595 A-133
audits. We received your request m this office on May 14, 2009 and assigned tracking number
09-134 to this request. We are processing your request under the Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA).

The Census Bureau is the clearinghouse for all A-133 audit reports. However, for purposes of the
FOIA, these reports are the primary concern of the “cognizant/oversight” government agency
assigned by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).

Our Governments Division’s Federal Programs Branch, which is responsible for the OMB Circular
A-133 audit reports maintained by the Census Bureau’s Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) in
Jeffersonville, Indiana, has identified the appropriate “cognizant/oversight” government agency
assigned by the Office of Management and Budget for each audit you requested. The FAC does not
release audits to the public, but instead, we forward the request to the appropriate government
“cognizant/oversight” agency who will process the FOIA request. The “cognizant/oversight”
agency will determine what and if the audit can be released. That agency will also inform you of
any fees associated with processing your request. For your request of 595 audits, there were a total
of 20 different agencies that oversee these audits.

We are forwarding your request along with a copy of this letter to the appropriate agencies for
processing. They will respond directly to you. For your information, enclosed is a copy of our
referral letters to each agency.

Sincerely,

Mary C. Potter
Chief, Freedom of Information Act and Information Branch

Enclosures

USCENSUSBUREAU

Helping You Make Informed Decisions WWW.CENSUs.gov
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Ebazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 10:15 AM

To: FOIA-Central s

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request ‘M 1 3

Name: Kevin Flynn % /OL{
Organization: Contractors Power and Light Company %

Address: ‘

901 N. Williams Street
Thornton IL, 60476

Phone: 708.331.1422

FAX: 708.331.1466

Email: kevin.flynnecpandlco.com

Record Description:

Seeking[bid results for:

Argonne National Laboratory

RFP # 9-JP76-P-00248-00

"Underground Duct Bank System”

This RFP was due June 3rd, 2009 at 3:00 p.m. Central Time.

Seeking the dollar value and Company names cof all submitted Proposals.

Preferred Form or Format: fax or email
Type of Reguester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 20.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOIA - 2009 -0004154






_ 1,011 & Gas Accountablllty PrOJect

(,\_ TR aprogramofEARTHWORKs : : P \ I }

e _ - .' L o F S %/ .
g0 0 gy .?’“"-”“18@

Kevin Hagerty, Director .
~ Office of Information Resources =
U.S. Department of Energy, MA- 90
1000 Independence Ave, SW o .
Washlngton DC20585 - - . D

~ Re: Freedom on Informauon Act Request Sect1on 999 Energy Pol1cy Act Contracts - b s

Dear Mr Hagerty

- Pursuant to the Freedom of Informanon Act, 5 USC Sec. 552 the Oil and Gas
Accountabrhty Project, a program of EARTHWORKS, requests the followmg '
 information from the Office of Fossil Energy of the Department of Energy: any and all
records of communications between the staff and/or officials of DOE’s@fﬁce of Fossil-
Energy jand its contractors’ regardlngfpntrﬂcts for technical studies issued pursuant to
Section 999-of the Energy Polrcy Act of 2005, related to the follovvmg three work
: products :

1) Potentlal Economzc and Energy Supply Impacts of Proposals to Mod ify
Federal Environmental Laws Applicable to the U.S. Oil and Gas Exploratzon
and Production Industry, prepared for DOE by contractor Advanced

~ Resources International, Incorporated, issued by DOE January 2009. -
-2) Modern Shale Gas Development in the United States, A Primer, prepared by. .
" contractor Ground Water Protection Council, Oklahoma City and contractor-

. ALL Consulting, Tulsa, Oklahoma; issued by DOE April 2009.

" 3). An unnamed contract between DOE and ALL Consultants of Tulsa,
Oklahoma, regarding air emissions-from the U.S. oil and gas exploration and
productlon date unknown, study not yet released by DOE.!

. A Spec1ﬁcally we- request any all of the follow:ng documents and correspondence
1 Requests for Proposals drafts of Requests for Proposals or contract work

requests and related amendments, draft reports, reviews of draft repotts,
comments on draft reports pursuant to the above three contracts prepared by

Pers0nal communication, Weston W. Wilson, Environmental Engineer U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Denver, April 29, 2009. Mr. Wilson stated that on April 20, 2009, Bill Hocheiser and Lee Moody
of ALL Consulting visited EPA staff in Denver regarding this study effort. Last year, Mr. Hocheiser
served in the capacity as Manager Office of Oil and Gas Env1ronmental Research at DOE and is now a

. senior manager for ALL Consulting.

POM 9009 oo@ <456

PO. Box 1102 / Durango, CO 81_30‘2 /P 970.259-3353 F 070.259-7514/ www‘oggp.org

o





DOE, its staff or officials, and its contractors pursuant to the authority and
authorization provided by Section 999 of the Energy Policy Act related to
these three specific contracts itemized above.

2) Communications between DOE staff and officials, and its contractors, for the
above specified contracts with any of the following state or federal agencies:
Arkansas Oil and Gas Commission, Louisiana Department of Natural
Resources, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Montana
Board of Oil and Gas Conservation, Montana Department of Natural

Resources, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation,

Ohio Department of Natural Resources, Oklahoma Corporation
Commission, Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection,
Railroad Commission of Texas, State of Tennessee, U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, and the West Virginia Department of Environmental
Protection.

We request such records, reports, and information in draft and final form, no
matter how produced or reproduced, and in electronic format where possible. To reduce
photocopy and reproduction requirements, we request that this FOLA response be
provided, it its entirely, in computer CD format only. Records include, but are not
limited to, memorandum, facsimiles, e-mails, letters, reports, meeting notes, phone
conversation notes, field notes, internal communications, analyses, assessments, and
computer tapes.

Request for fee waiver

The Oil and Gas Accountability Project requests that you waive all fees in
connection with this matter. As shown below, we meet the test under FOIA for a fee
waiver, 5 USC 552(a)(4)(A)(1ii).

1. The subject of the request concerns the operations and activities of the federal
government.

This is a request for documents from the Department of Energy and the
information is directly related to DOE’s analysis and interpretations of the following
federal environmental statutes: the Clean Air Act, the Safe Drinking Water Act, the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Oil Spill Prevention and Control Act, and
the Clean Water Act.

2. Disclosure of this information is in the public interest because it is expected it will
significantly contribute to public understanding of the operations and activities of the
government.

OGAP intends to assess the information provided and disseminate this
information to the public and we have a proven track record in that regard. In considering
whether OGAP meets these fee waiver criteria it is vital that DOE recall that, in general,





FOIA carries a presumption of disclosure and that the fee waiver amendments to FOIA of
1986 were designed to allow non-profit, public interest groups such as OGAP, access to
government documents without payment of fees.

The information requested would help provide crucial insight into a number of
regulatory and economic impacts of the U.S. oil and gas exploration and production
industry. The informative value of this information requested and responsive documents
we expect to receive have, to best of our knowledge, not previously been released to the
public and thus would inform the public about the means and methods used by DOE to
perform these studies. Moreover, the public interest in regulation to assure
environmental and public health protection due to the effects of the oil and gas industry
in the U.S. is especially high as the industry is expanding into areas of the nation not
previously experiencing significant oil and gas exploration and production. Neither
OGAP nor its members have any commercial interest that would be furthered by the
requested disclosure.

If you elect to withhold documents responsive to this FOIA request under
Exemption 5 of FOIA, please provide an itemized list of such documents, sometimes
referred to as a “Vaughn list”, specifying the author, the date, the nature of the content,
the length of the document. Please explain: 1) why a withheld document is pre-
decisional, 2) whether the relevant DOE decision has become final, 3) why the document
has been determined to be deliberative, and 4) what policy qualifies this document for
FOIA exemption. We suggest your office give full and deliberate consideration to the
March 2009 guidance from the Attorney General of the United States regarding FOIA
responses by the federal executive branch.”

We look forward to your reply within 20 working days as required by FOIA, 5
USC 552(a)(6)(A)(i). Please direct all responses and correspondence to this FOIA
request to the address and contact information listed below,
Sincerely,

G

LGwen LacheltJ Director

cc: Mike Jacobs, Office of Fossil Energy, Washington, D.C.
Lisa Jackson, EPA, Washington, D.C.

2 Office of the Attorney General, March 19, 2009, http://www.usdoj.gov/ag/foia-memo-march2009.pdf.
Attorney General states: ‘In the face of doubt, openness prevails. An agency should not withhold
information simply because it may do so legally.’







Ogbazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:29 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Sicbhan Hughes
Organization: Dow Jones Newswires
Address:

1025 Connecticut Ave. NW

Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-862-6654

FAX: 202-223-8039%

Email: siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com
Record Description:

To wheom it may concern:

This is a request under the federal Freedom of Information Act, as amended, 5 USC
552.

B I am seeking copies of all congressional correspondence regarding the $2.4 billion
in|funding provided under the Recovery Act to support next-generation plug-in hybrid
electric vehicles and their advanced battery components{ This would include, but is not
limited to, letters from members of Congress and the Senate; from Congressional and Senate
Committees; or from staffers for members or for committees.

I am not seeking the Energy Department’s responses to Congressional requests.

I am requesting this information for the purpose of possible public dissemination in a
news article and therefore request that you waive charges pursuant to 5 USC 552 (a) (4)
(A), Fed. Reg. 7296, Section 1900.25. I'm a reporter for The Wall Street Journal.

I also request expedited processing of my request due te the timeliness of the
material. I would like to note a March 19, 2009 letter from Attorney General Eric Holder
regarding new Freedom of Information Act Guidelines. In the letter, Holder said an “agency
should not withheld records merely because it can demonstrate, as a technical matter, that
the records fall within the scope of a FOIA exemption.” Furthermore, he added, “When
information not previously disclosed is requested, agencies should make it a pricrity to
respond in a timely manner. Timely disclosure of information is an essential component of
transparency.”

If you deny this request for a waiver, please advise me in advance of the estimated
charges so that I may decide whether to pay the fees or appeal your denial of my request
for a waiver of charges.

As I am making this request in the capacity of a journalist and this information is
of timely value, I would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone, rather than
by mail, if you have any questions regarding this request. Thank you for your assistance,
and I will look forward to receiving your reply within 20 business days, as required by

law.
Sincerely,

Esiobhan Hughesj
Dow Jones Newswires A \q - OOO C 6@
202-862-6654 FO:[ - D‘CC

Siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com .\6u

1 o





Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Reguester (if provided)}:

A representative of the news media affiliated with Dow Jones Newswires and the request is
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided}:

Other: wire service

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) :

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

concerns the activities cof the government

2. The informative value of the information tc be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute™ to an understanding of government operations or activities.

is likely to contribute to an understanding of government operations
3. The contribution te an understanding by the general puklic of the subject likely to

result from disclesure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding cf the subject matter.

I intend to write a story

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operaticns or
activities.

It is likely tec significantly contribute to an understanding of energy policy and politics

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I don't have any financial stake in the cutcome of the story
6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclesure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

The purpcse is for a news story
Expedited Processing:
I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this cption available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)}

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






FOIA-2009-000457
6/16/2009

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 2:21 PM
To: Cano, Regina
Cc: Tack, Jeffrey

Subject: FOIA Request JUN 1 9 2009 O'

"

June 18, 2009

Ms. Regina G. Cano -W ]
Health System Administrator M‘ ’
U.S. DOE

1000 Independence Avenue SW
HS-15
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Ms. Cano:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 and 45 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 5, | request
a copy of the followin@cord that contain occupational exposure data for beryllium :

Box 1 of HASL Index

HASL #44 - Brush Beryllium Company, Elmore, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Contaminants, June 30,
:lisS?L #48 - Brush Beryllium Company, Luckey, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium August 5,
LiSSaL #52 - Brush Beryllium Company, Cleveland, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium, November
ﬁigl?igB - Brush Beryllium Company, Cleveland, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium, November
;%813?#%1 - Brush Beryllium Company, Elmore, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Contaminants, February
:43\5182%8 - Brush Beryllium Company, Cleveland, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Beryllium, September
ac;\gl??g 02 - Brush Beryllium Company, Elmore, OH: Occupational Exposure to Airborne Contaminants, October
14, 1960

Box 2 of HASL Index

Brush Beryllium/Harshaw Chemical Company: Comparison of Occupational Exposure to Fluorides in Beryllium &
Uranium Production Plants, Klevin, Paul B., May 29, 1951

Brush Beryllium Company: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium for the 3 month period ending March 31, 1955,
Klein, James

Brush Beryllium Company: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium for the 3 month period ending June 30, 1955,
Klein, James

Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-1: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Thomas, Frank,
October 4, 1950

Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-2: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium and Thorium Dust, Breslin,
A.J., September 2, 1952

Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-3: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Breslin, A.J., March 2,
1953

Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-4: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Breslin, A.J.,
September 15, 1953

Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-5: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, October 11,

6192000 1 (/- m _ Km L/5’7 %M,
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1955 .
Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-8: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, August 10, 1956

Brush Beryllium Company, Brush Cleveland-7: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, September 26,
1957

Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-1: Disposal of Chemical Wastes, Lynch, D.N., June 30, 1949

Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-2: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Thomas, Frank, May 2, 1950
Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-3: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Thomas, Frank, January 31,
1951

Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-4: Occupational Exposure to Beryllium Dust, Breslin, A.J., April 20, 1953
Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-5: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, November 18, 1953
Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-6: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, August 16, 1954
Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-7: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, June 20, 1955

Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-8: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants for the Period June
through December 1956

Brush Beryllium Company, Lucky, OH-9: Occupational Exposure to Airborn Contaminants, July 5, 1957

Brush Beryllium Company: Non-Occupational Beryllious in Lorain, Ohio, August 5, 1948

Box 5 of HASL Index
Technical Memorandum #62-24
Whatever fees will be charged pursuant t6'45 C.F.R. Part 5 are acceptable up to $3,000 and | agree to pay such

fees. If the fees are likely to exceed $3,000, please telephone me at 216-383-6848.

In addition, we would like to set up a mutually convenient date to visit the archives in Grand Junction, Colorado,
and review the materials listed in the attached document.

Please call me if you have any questions relating to this request. Thank you for your assistance.

%/Iarc Kolanz

Eirf;r':rrler:iedrﬁa} Health & Safety (_0 O ’70 ?@5 h \ QJ\O& %\ WO(

Phone: 216-383-6848

Er):\:a?l‘:lSlgﬂaasrijgg;nz@brushwellman.com m%@‘ucd H Q 6'% " 3 ) D\é“
4412y

This e-mail and any attachments are provided for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, forward or otherwise disseminate this
message or any part of it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply

e-mail and destroy all copies of the original communication.

6/19/2009
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Jeter, Sheila

From: Ogbazghi, Joan

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:49 AM
To: Jeter, Sheila

Subject: FW: FOIA Request
Attachments: DOE historical air sample file list 1940-1950s.pdf

For your handling. Thanks, Joan

From: Johnston, Robyne

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 7:59 AM

To: Ogbazghi, Joan

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

I sent this to Chris but he is out. This FOIA came directly to HSS. Can someone please assign to HSS?
Thanks

Robyne

From: Cano, Regina

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 2:25 PM
To: Johnston, Robyne

Cc: Worthington, Pat; Tack, Jeffrey
Subject: FW: FOIA Request

Please see attached FOIA request for appropriate DOE processing. It was sent directly to my attention.

This will be easy to process since we have all already identified the files.

Thanks

Regina Griego-Cano
Director
Office of Former Worker Screening Programs

Office of Health and Safety

Office of Health, Safety and Security
U.S Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

(202) 586-4455

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Marc_Kolanz@brushwellman.com [mailto:Marc_Kolanz@brushwellman.com]

6/19/2009
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:49 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Organization: The Black Vault

Name thn Greenewal_dj JUN 2
| e

Address: -
S?IQEN;L"QEQUCA
Eﬁgcﬂa
Pheone: )
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

Dear Sir,

This is a nen-commercial request made under the provisions cof the Freedom of Information
Act 5 U.5.C. § 552. Pursuant tec the U. 5. CPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester
status as a "representative of the news media™ -- a status entitling me to full waiver of
your agency's records-processing fees incident to your fulfilling this request. For
examples of my various publication credits in this regard, I refer you to my radio
network, and my own personal radico show (syndicated cn FM and AM stations) at
http://www.blackvaultradio.com. My internet website http://www.theblackvault.com which
holds a vast government document database, along with many freelance articles that I have
written, which have also been published in magazines and websites, including CpEdNews.com,
UFO Magazine, FATE Magazine, and others.

Additionally, I agree to pay fees up to ten dollars.

I respectfully request copy of the Annual Weapons Program Report for 2008.’

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much locking fcrward to your response.
Please know that electronic delivery of the requested material or correspondence related
to this case is preferred and accepted in lieu of paper copies via snail mail.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with and the request is made as part cof
news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):
Other: See above.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

FO1A- 2009 - Q00760
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I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 10
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOlA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2008 1:50 AM
To; FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: John Greenewald

Organization: The Black Vault

Address: _ JUN 9
8CIENT, " 20y D

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:
Dear Sir,

This is a non-commercial regquest made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act 5 U.S.C. 8§ 552. Pursuant tc the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FCIA requester
status as a "representative of the news media" -- a status entitling me to full waiver of
your agency's records-processing fees incident to your fulfilling this request. For
examples of my various publication credits in this regard, I refer you to my radio
network, and my own personal radio show {syndicated on FM and AM statiocons) at
http://www.blackvaultradio.com. My internet website http://www.theblackvault.com which
holds a vast government document datakbase, along with many freelance articles that I have
written, which have also been published in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.comn,
UFC Magazine, FATE Magazine, and others.

Additicnally, I agree to pay fees up to ten dollars,

I respectfully request a(copy of the Sandia Weapon Review - Special DNA Issue: Nuclear
Weapon Characteristics Handbook. rSAND90—1238.

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response.
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

A representative of the news media affiliated with and the request is made as part of
news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided}:

Other: See above.

Fees and Fee Waivers: \JédéL’“
=0tA- 2009 - 0004 k]
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
Sent; Friday, June 19, 2009 1:51 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
SCIEN"TFIC/ED
. : UCAT
Name: John Greenewald 00 FREE SAGES 0| ,m

Crganization: The Black Vault

Address: ‘ JUN 2 2 2@ 03

Phcne:
FAX:
Email:
Record Description:

Dear Sir,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom cf Information
Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester
status as a "representative of the news media"™ -- a status entitling me te full waiver of
your agency's records-processing fees incident to your fulfilling this request. For
examples of my various publication credits in this regard, I refer you tec nmy radio
network, and my own personal radic show (syndicated on FM and AM stations) at
http://www.blackvaultradio.com. My internet website http://www.theblackvault.com which
helds a vast government document database, along with many freelance articles that T have

written, which have also been published in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.com,
UFO Magazine, FATE Magazine, and others.

Additionally, I agree to pay fees up to ten dellars.

I respectfully reguest é:gﬁpy of the Defense Information Weapon Data Glossary & Thesaurus,
WTI-9000 Ed. 3071(0r newest edition if it's available.}

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much locking forward to your response.
Please know that electronic delivery of the requested material or correspondence related
to this case is preferred and accepted in lieu cf paper copies via snail mail.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided)}:

A representative cof the news media affiliated with and the request is made as part of
news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: See above.

Fees and Fee Waivers: L

FaLA - 20049 0004962
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I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 10
Waiver or Reduction ¢f Fees Factecrs (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:56 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: John Greenewald

Organization: The Black Vault

Address:

oo

Phone: wENnFIC/EDUC A
FAX: 00 FREE ;qﬁefs%n

Fmail:
Record Description:

Dear Sir,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Bet 5 U.S.C. 8 552, Pursuant to the U. 5. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester
status as a "representative ¢of the news media" -- a status entitling me to full waiver of
your agency's records-processing fees incident to your fulfilling this request. For
examples of my various publication c¢redits in this regard, I refer you to my radio
network, and my own perscnal radio show (syndicated on FM and AM staticns) at
http://www.blackvaultradio.com. My internet website http://www.theblackvault.com which
heolds a vast government document database, along with many freelance articles that I have
written, which have alsc been published in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.com,
UFO Magazine, FATE Magazine, and others.

Additicnally, I agree to pay fees up to ten dollars.

I respectfully request a(copy of all releasable documents pertaining to the export from
Norway of ‘Hard Water’ uséd for making nuclear weapons., This took place pricr to May 10,
1988, when Norway finally banned the export of Hard er. Please include all documents
which related to my requests, which include, but is not limited to, electronic records,
letters, memos, reports, briefings, transcripts, etc.

Thank you sco much for your time, and I am wvery much locking forward to your response.
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

Type of Media {if provided): \\&ij”u/

FOLA - 2009- 00043
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Other: See above.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amcunt for fees. Enter amount $ 10
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: Michael Grabell [Michael.Grabell@propublica. org]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 1:54 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: FOIA request

Attachments: image001.jpg

image001.jpg (6
KB)
Below is a FOIA request that I faxed in yesterday. I'm tcld you haven't

received it so I am trying to submit it here. Can you please confirm that you receiwved
this?

Thank you,
Michael Grabell
917-512-0217
S¢y ot
[cid:image00l.ipg@0LlCIFOES . 5CAF55D0] ‘EN??,:,C 22@05“

June 18, 2009 BRI

Department of Energy
Freedom of Information Act Office

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Via fax: 202-586-0575

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requestingfall travel vouchers and expense
reports associated with the following trigﬁ:

6/2/09 - [Fort Wayne, IN - Sécretary Chu visit to discuss federal reccvery efforts for auto
communities, to tour Water Furnace International and to discuss_the implementation of the
Recovery Act at Indiana University-Purdue University Fort Wayne;

5/26/09 - Denver, CO - Meeting of the White House Middle Class Task Force.

5/12/09 - Charlestown, MA - Secretary Chu press conference with Gov. Patrick for major
anncuncement of new funding from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. The trip also
included remarks for MIT's Compton Lecture Series.

4/29/09 - Golden, CO - Secretary Chu visit to the Naticnal Renewable Energy Laboratory to
announce plans to provide $93 million from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act to

FOIA -2009- 000 444

1





support further development of wind energy.

3/23/09 - Upton, NY - Secretary Chu visit to Brookhaven National Laboratery to announce
$1.2 billicon in new science funding for major construction, laboratory infrastructure and

research efforts.

2/27/09 - Philadelphia, PA - Secretary Chu trip to announce partnership with Energy
Department to coordinate weatherization efforts.

Please note that I would like to receive the information in electronic format if it is
available. I can accept it in several formats (pdf, doc, xls, etc.) and can accept the
data on a variety of media (CD-ROM, e-mail attachment, etc.}). If you send a database of
any sort, please include the data dictionary, record layout, code sheet or any other
documentation necessary to interpret the data.

I am requesting expedited processing of this request, as there is an urgency to inform the
public and I am a person primarily engaged in disseminating information about federzl
government activity for the public's benefit. President Obama has spoken frequently about
the inherently transparent nature of all decisions related to the stimulus package and the
urgency of getting information out to the public.

In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know I am a reporter for
ProPublica, an independent, nen-profit newsroom that produces investigative journalism in
the puklic interest, based in New York.

As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of
duplication after the first 100 pages. Through this request, I am gathering information
that is of current interest to the public because this information is being sought for
dissemination to the general public.

Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest
because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations

and activities.

Because time is very much a facteor, I ask that you communicate with me by telephone or e-
mail if you have any questions. My phone number is 917-512-0217, and my e-mail address is
michael.grabelllpropublica.org. To save time and cost, please e-mail the records if
possible.

If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think
justifies your refusal to release the information and notify me of appeal procedures
available to me under the law.

Thank you for your assistance with my request.





Michael Grabell, staff writer
Voice (9217) 512-0217
Fax (212) 785-2634

michael.grabell@propublica.org

One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 212-514-5250 propublica.org






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 7:34 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name Ge—met McQuaid 7

Organization: El1 Paso Corporaticn

Address: %% “QI” 2 9?0@ O C

P.O Box 2511 45,
Houston, TX 77252 ' QEMQRW
(1001 Louisiana 77002} &

Phone: 713-864-1695 %

FAX: 713-445-8804

Email: janet.mcguaidlelpasc.com

Record Description:

The égcument entitled)as follows or similar:cgéotential Eccnomic and Energy Supply Impacts
of Proposals te Modify Federal Environmental Laws and Bpplicable to the U.S. ¢il and Gas

Exploration and Production Industry" prepared by Advanced Resources International, Inc.,
fer the Office of Fossil Energf:]

Preferred Form or Format:
Type ¢f Requester (if provided):

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

COLA - 2009-000 TS
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 8:34 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Regquest

Name:EE;1ClemenE;:7

Organization: Friends of the Earth

Address:

Phone: -~~~ ~ 7 770 #h)é]%mf

FAX:
Email:
Record Description:

I request the fcllowing documents and this reguest is possibly most pertinent to the
Office of Environmental Management and Office of General Counsel.

1ﬂ:5;py of any formal DOE policy guidance, memo, position or statement authorizing the
creation of a "clean energy park” at DOE's Piketon site.l

2. Documents reflecting just what z Piketon "clean energy park" is and how the term
"clean energy park" is officizlly defined by DOE.

3. Copy of any agreement or contract betwesen DOE or any contractor and AREVA, Duke
Energy, and/or UniStar Nuclear Energy to allow those companies to pursue what they term as
a "clean energy park” at the Piketon site.

4. Copies of all determinations by the Office of General Counsel or other DOE offices
allowing the use of the Piketon site for a "clean energy park"™ and all documents from the
GC relating to the compliance with DOE regulations, NEPA regulations and Council on
Environmental Quality regulations related to creation of a "clean energy park” at the
Piketon site.

5. In addition to a nuclear reactor, documents reflecting that DOE has conducted an open,
public znalysis of all alternative uses of the Piketon site. This should include documents
reflecting that all stakeholders, including environmental organizations and the Piketon

Site Specific Advisory Board, have been apprised of and been allowed to comment in a
formal process on both the "clean energy park”™ and cother uses of the Piketon site.

Preferred Form or Format: CD or paper
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educatiocnal or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the reguest: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the |
operations or activities of the government.”

FOA- 2009 000 40l J
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The information scught wili help explain how DOE is determing future use of DOE sites,
including for "energy parks."

2. The informative wvalue of the information tc be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute™ to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The infeormation obtained will inform the public as to DOE planning and decisicn-making
methodology for future use of DOE sites.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a fcorm that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Friends of the Earth is a national and international public interest envircnmental
organization that has proven ability to disperse information to the public wvia the news
media, cur membership list and our website. In particular, I have proven ability in
relation to informing the public about activities at the Savannah River Site and in
general about DOE activities.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly"” to public understanding c¢f government operations or
activities.

Reuse of DOE sites i1s being presented by DOE as a key to the energy future of the country
and citizens must know how DOE is deciding on use of the sites, such as Piketon, and how

energy technclecgies are being selected.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

There is no commercial interest in the information, rather only use for analysis and
public release.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in compariscon with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.™
Friends of the Earth has no commercial interest in the information.

Expedited Prccessing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2009 1:37 AM
To: "~ FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(iﬁbKESH KUM%ES

Organization: NPCIL JU
Address: N 22m 0

Mukesh Kumar

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

Date : 21/06/2009

TO,

FOIA Officer

U.5. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

Subject :- Defiant North Korea conducts second nuclear-test - aCEpr of new and fresh
anti-proliferation sanctions on N—Koreal— an information under FOIA - regarding.

Dear Madam,

North-Korea announced on May 25, 2009 that it had successfully conducted its second
nuclear-test. This was a marked show of deflance of international warnings, and it
drastically raised the stakes in a ¢global efforts to get the recalcitrant communist state
to give up its nuclear weapons programme. It is worth mentioning here that North-Korea
conducted its first nuclear-test on Qctober 9, 2006 which was considered not successful.
The first unsuccessful nuclear-test of North Korea can be compared to that of Indian
multiple N-test in 1999 at Pokhran, Rajasthan. The success of the second test on May 25,
2009 proved that the communist regime has bolstered its atomic weapons capabilities over

time.

Regarding the test, Russian experts said that the North-Korea blast was upto twenty-times
more powerful than its first N-test. On the other hand, South-Korea experts said that the
power of the second blast was comparable to the bombs which hit Hiroshima and Nagasaki
cities of Japan during the World War-II. South Korea also said that it would join a US-led
initiative to intercept ships suspected of carrying weapons of mass destruction. In
retaliation, North Korea sazid that the test was conducted on a new higher level in terms
of its explosive power and the controlling technology and warned that it would consider
such a move of South as a declaration of war.

Such bold defiance on the part of N-Korea has palpably raised tensions in the
international community. It also warned the international community that it would take (y“/

FOTA - 2009 -00CH (77
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self defense action if provoked by the UN Security Council, which is considering tough
sanctions against the communist nation. The stern step taken by North Korea came as a
sequel to the UN Security Council's condemnation of the country. As you know, the anti-
proliferation sanctions had already been imposed on the country in the context of its
detonation of a failed nuclear expleosive in 2006, yet many new concern are rising with its
second successful N-explosive.

As per nuclear experts some new and fresh anti-proliferation sanctions on North-Korea in
addition to existing sanctions has been reimposed but the undersigned is not known about
it. Hence, it is sought under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) to please send me a
copy of new and fresh anti-proliferation sanctions on N-Korea at the earliest.

The undersigned will settle FOIA fee as applicable after getting a copy of the same.
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

international community.

Mukesh Kumar
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ELECTRONIC FRONTIER FOUNDATION
Pratecting Rights sed ing Frestym o the Elactranie Frontier

June 19, 2009

BY FACSIMILE — (202) 586-0575

Abel Lopez

Director of the FOIA/Privacy Act Group : JfN 2 2
Office of the Executive Secretariat Z[w ‘

Department of Energy

. : !'i':}'{;;. &
1000 Independence Avenue, SW *00 FRgg P;’ggAn
Washington, DC 20585 S ,

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Mr, Lopez:

This letter copstitutes a request under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™), 5
U.S.C. § 552, and is submitted to the Department of Energy (“Energy”) on behalf of the
Electronic Frontier Foundation (“EFF”). We make this request as part of EFF’s FOIA
Litigation for| Accountable Government (“FLAG”) Project, which works to obtain
government documents and make them widely available to the public.

We are seeking copies of all Energy records, including but not limited to electronic
records, as follows:

1) Q‘l_heporl s submitted to the Intelligence Oversight Board (“IOB™)’ pursuant to
Section 2.4 of Executive Order 12863 from February 25, 2008 to February 29, 20283

That section provides, in pertinent part, as follows:

Inspectors General and General Counsel of the Intelligence Community, to
the extent permitted by law, shall report to the IOB at least on a quarterly
basis jand from time to time as necessary or appropriate, concerning
intelligence activities that they have reason to believe may be unlawful or
contrary to Executive order or Presidential directive.?

2.} All reports submitted to the IOB or the Director of National Intelligence (“DNI™)
pursuant to Section 1.7(d) of Exccutive Order 12333 from February 29, 2008 to the
present. That|section, incorporated by reference by Section 8(b)(i)}(A) of Executive Order
13462," provides that heads of departments shall “[r]eport to the Intelligence Oversight
Board, and kgep the Director of Central Intelligence appropriately informed, concerning

! On February 25,2008, EFF requested all reports submitted to the OB from January 1, 2001 through the
date of the requést. On January 12, 2009, Energy released documents responsive to that request, number
F2008-000156.
? Executive Order 12863 was explicitly revoked by Executive Order 13462 on February 29, 2008.

¥ Energy is a member of the “Intelligence Community.” See http://iwww intelligence.gov/1-members.shtiml,
* Executive Order 13462, Section 8(b)(i)(A) provides that all heads of department shall ensure that the DNI
receives “copieq of reports submitted to the JOB pursuant to section 1.7(d) of Executive Order 12333[.J”

454 Shotwell Street - San Franeisca, CA 94110 BSA , ){m/‘
1

voice +1 415 436 8333 x +1 415436 9933 web www.efforg  email information@eff.org

"
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any intelligence activities of their organizations that they have reason to believe may be
unlawful or contrary to Executive order or Presidential directive.”

3.) All reports of any assessments or reviews of intelligence activities by the President’s
Intelligence Advisory Board (“PIAB”) to Energy pursuant to Sec. 4(a)(ii) of Executive
Order 13462 from February 29, 2008 to the present.

4.) All recommendations concerning intelligence matters identified by the PIAB to
Energy pursuant to Sec. 4(b) of Executive Order 13462 from February 29, 2008 to the
present.

3.) All reports and recommendations by the IOB to Energy pursuant to Sec. 6(c) of
Executive Onder 13462 concerning the performance of Energy under Executive Order
13462 from February 29, 2008 to the present.

6.) All records containing information and all recommendations for corrective action
submitted by the IOB to Energy pursuant to Sec. 6(d) of Executive Order 13462 from
February 29, P08 to the present.

7.} All requests for investigations of intelligence activities by the IOB to Energy and
reports by Engrgy to the IOB of the results of those investigations pursuant to Sec. 6(e) of
Executive Order 13462 from February 29, 2008 to the present.

8.) All reports made by Energy to the IOB or PIAB pursuant to Sec. 8(c) of Executive
Order 13462, concerning the reasons for not implementing a FPIAB or 0B
recommendation from February 29, 2008 to the present.

Request for News Media Fee Status

EFF asks that it not be charged search or review fees for this request because EFF
qualifies as a representative of the news media pursuant to the FOIA and 10 C.F.R. §
1004.2(m). In requesting this classification, we note that the National Security Agency,
Department of Justice, Department of Homeland Security, and Department of State have
recognized that EFF qualifics as a “news media” requester, based upon the publication
activities set forth below (see NSA letter, DOJ letter, DHS stipulation, and Sate
Department letter attached hereto). We further note that the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
D.C. Circuit has stressed that “different agencies [must not] adopt inconsistent
interpretations of the FOIA.” Al-Fayed v. CIA, 254 F.3d 300, 307 (D.C. Cir. 2001),
quoting Pub. [Citizen Health Research Group v. FDA, 704 ¥.2d 1280, 1287 (D.C. Cir.
1983).

EFF is a non-profit public interest organization that works “to protect and enhance our
core civil libarties in the digital age.”5 One of EFF’s primary objectives is “to educate

® Guidestar Basic Report, Electronle Frontier Foundation, http://www guidestar.org/pgShowGsReport .do?
npold=361623 (last visited June 12, 2009),
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the press, poljcymakers and the general public about online civil liberties.” To
accomplish this goal, EFF routinely and systematically disseminates information in
several ways.

First, EFF mdintains a frequently visited web site, http://www.eff.org, which reports the
latest developments and containg in-depth information about a variety of civil liberties
and intellectunl property issues.

EFF has regularly published an online newsletter, the EFFector, since 1990, The
ently has more than 77,000 subscribers. A complete archive of past
EFFectors is available at hitp://www.eff.org/effector/.

Furthermore, [EFF publishes a blog that highlights the latest news from around the

Internet. DeepLinks (http://www.eff.org/deeplinks/) reports and analyzes newsworthy

developments in technology. It also provides miniLinks, which direct readers to other
' news articles and comuentary on these issues.

In addition toreporting hi-tech developments, EFF staff members have presented
research and In-depth analysis on technology issues in no fewer than eighteen white
papers published since 2002. These papers, available at http://www.eff.org/wp/, provide
information and commentary on such diverse issues as electronic voting, free speech,
privacy and iptellectual property.

EFF has also published several books to educate the public about technology and civil
liberties issues. Everybody’s Guide to the Internet (MIT Press 1994), first published
electronically as The Big Dummy s Guide to the Internet in 1993, was translated into
several languages, and is still sold by Powell’s Books (http://www.powells.com). EFF
also produced Protecting Yourself Online: The Definitive Resource on Safety, Freedom &
Privacy in Cyberspace (HarperEdge 1998), a “comprehensive guide to self-protection in
the electroniq frontier,” which can be purchased via Amazon.com
(http://www.amazon.com). Finally, Cracking DES: Secrets of Encryption Research,
Wiretap Politics & Chip Design (O’Reilly 1998) revealed technical details on encryption
security to the public. The book is avaijlable online at http:/cryptome.org/cracking
~des.htm and for sale at Amazon.com.

Most recently|, EFF has begun broadcasting podcasts of interviews with EFF staff and
outside experts. Line Noise is a five-minute audio broadcast on EFF’s current work,

. pending legislation, and technology-related issues. A listing of Line Noise podcasts is
available at feed://www.eff.org/rss/linenoisemp3.xml and
feed://www.¢gff.org/rss/linenoiseogg.xml.

Request for a Public Interest Fee Waiver

EFF is entitled to a waiver of duplication fees because disclosure of the requested
information i$ in the public interest within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(a)(iii) and”

S Id.
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10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8). To determine whether a request meets this standard, the
agency determines whether disclosure of the requested information “is likely to
contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the
government,’ and whether such disclosure *is not primarily in the commercial interest of
the requester;” 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8). This request clearly satisfies these criteria,

First, the agency’s submission of reports to the IOB clearly concerns “the Operatlons or
- activities of the government.” 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8)(i)(A).

Second, disclpsure of the requested information will “contribute to an understanding of
government gperations or activities.” 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a)(8)(i)}(B). EFF has requested
information that will shed light on the agency’s interpretation of laws governing
intelligence activities, and how well it conforms to those laws,

Third, the requested material will “contribute to public understanding” of how the agency
interprets applicable laws and monitors internal compliance. 10 CF.R. §
1004.9(a)(8)(1)(C). This information will contribute not only to EFF’s understanding of
the agency’s interpretation and use of legal authority, but to the understanding of a
reasonably brpad audience of persons interested in the subject. EFF will make the
information i obtains under the FOIA available to the public and the media through its
web site and newsletter, which highlight developments conceming privacy and civil
liberties issues, and/or other channels discussed more fully above.

Fourth, the disclosure will “contribute significantly” to the public’s knowledge and
understanding of how the agency seeks compliance with laws governing intelligence -
activities, 10 C.F.R. § 1004.5(a)(8)(i{D) (internal quotation marks omitted). Disclosure
of the requested information will help inform the public about the agency’s actions, as
well as contribute to the public debate about how intelligence activities should be

conducted,

Furthermore, |a fee waiver is appropriate here because EFF has no commercial interest in
the disclosure of the requested records. 10 CF.R. § 1004.9(a)(8)(ii). EFF isa 501(c)(3)
nonprofit organization, and will derive no commercial bepefit from the information at

issue here.

Thank you fof your consideration of this request. If you have any questions or concerns,
please do not|hesitate to contact me at (415) 436-9333 x. 136. As the FOIA provides, |
will anticipate a determination on this request from your office within 20 working days.

Sincerely,

Nathan Cardozo
" Open Gove

t Legal Fellow

Enclosures
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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE
FORT GEQORGE G. MEADE, an 20TUS-600Q
FOIA Case: 52276
6 February 2007

Ms, Marcia Hofmann .
Electronic Frontier Foundation
1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 650
Washington, DC 20009

Dear Ms. Hormmm:

This i§ an initial response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request submitted via facsimile on 23 January 2007, which was reeeived by
_this office on 24 January 2007, for all agency records (including, but not
- limited to, electronic records) related to the NSA's review of 'and input on the
configuration of the Microsoft Windows Vista operating system (“Vista”). Your
request has been a331gned Casc Number 52276.

As we began to process your request we realized that the first page of the
actual request was miesing from your 18-page facsimile package: On
1 February 2007, a member of my staff contacted you to advise you of this fact.
As a result, you submitted another facsimile of your original five-page request,
which we reqeived and have begun to process. There is certain information
relating to this processing about which the FOIA and applicable Departmcnt of
Defense (Do) and NSA/CSS regulations require we mform you.

For purposes of this requcst and based on the information you provided
in your letter, you are considered a representative of the media. Unless you
qualify for a fee waiver or reduction, you must pay for duplication in excess of
the firgt 100 pages.: Your request for a fee waiver has been granted. In
addition, please be advised your request for expedited treatment has been
accepted. We are currently in the process of searching for responsive
documents apd will notify you of the status of your request as soon as that
search has been completcd

_ Corre:spondence _related to your request should include the case number
- assigned to ypur réquest, which is included in the first paragraph of this letter.
Your letter should be addrcgscd to National Security Agency, FOIA Office
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FOIA Case: 52276

(DC34), 9800 Savage Road STE 6248, Ft. Georch Meade MD 20755-6248 .
or may be sent by facsimile to 443-479-3612. If sent by fax, it should be
‘marked for the attention of the FOIA office, The tclephone number of the FOIA
office is 301-688-6527. . .

Smcerely,

zﬁ?’fmmcﬁﬁﬂ-

PAMELA N, PHILLIPS
Chief
FOIA /FA Office
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Dear Ms. He

This is in res
request, datd
copyright m;

P

4369993 EFF

United States Department of State
Washingten, D.C. 20520

May 1, 2007
Case Number: 200701765

Hofimann
rontier Foundation

cticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 650

DC 20009
yfmann:
sponse to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

d March 19, 2007 for copies of documents concerning
atters between the U.S. and Canada.’

We will begin the processing of your request based upon the

information
as soon as re

We wish to 2
either the daf
patrticular tin

VFees: The Fy
fees to recov
waiver has b

By making a

provided in your communication. We will notify you
sponsive material has been retrieved and reviewed.

idvise you that the cut-off date for retrieving records is
le you have given the Department by specifying a
ne frame or the date the search is initiated.

eedom of Information Act requires agencies to assess
er the direct costs of processing requests, unless a fee
een granted.

FOIA request, you have agreed to pay all applicable

fees up to $25.00 unless a fee waiver has been granted. You may

PEnebipformatyshmeraqisand Services - BaTe: 00g. 261- 8484

Washington, DC 205228100 FAX: 1- 202-261- 8579
Web site: foi state.gov email: FOIAStatus@state.gov

PAGE 12
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specify a willingneés to-pay a greater or lesser amount. If the
estimated fees exceed this limit, you will be notified.

Baged upon|the information that you have provided, we have placed
you in the “hews media” requester category. This category requires
us to assess:

o duplication costs after first 100 pages.(see 22 CFR 171
enclosed)

Therefore, without an agreement to pay fees please be advmed that
your request will be processed without cost up to the required
duplication of the first 100 pages.

Please let us know if you are willing to pay the fees that will incurred
~ in the processing of your request. You may set a limit of the
maximum atount that you wish to pay.

Based upon the information provided in your letter, your request for
a fee waiver has been denied. If you wish to appeal this deeision,
you may write to the Chief, Requester Liaison Division, at the
address given on the bottom of this page. Your appeal should
address the points listed in the enclosed sheet entitled “Requests for
Fee Waivers,” Your appeal must be sent to us within 30 days from

~ the date that [you receive this letter.

While we will make every effort to meet the time limits cii:ed in the
Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552), unusual circumstances
Eheb i amri e pnd Services : B 200 261- 8484

Washingtor, DC 205228100 | EAX 1-202-261- 8579
Web site: foid state.gov email: FOIAStatis@state.gov

13
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may arise for extending the time limit (see enclosure). We appreciate
your patience in this matter.

If you have
can provide

any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. We
faster service if you include the case number of your

request in your communications with us.

We are pleased to be of service to you.

Sincerely,

Katrina M. Wood
Requester Communications Branch -

Enclosure: As stated.

SEchebingrmatianchiporems and Services Bgiges: 200. 261- 844

Washington, DC 20502-8100 : FAX: 1- 202- 261- 8579

Web site: faig.state.gou email: FOIAStatus@state.gov

14
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Electronic
ler Foundation

454 Shotwell Stregt

San Francisco, CA 94110
+1 415 436 9333 x 117 (tel)
+1 415 436 9993 (fax)

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: June 19, 2009

TO: Abel Lopez, Director of the FOIA/PA Group, Dept. of Energy
Fax Number: | 202-586-0575

FROM: Nathan Cardozo

RE: Freedonﬂ of Information Act Request

Pages sent including this page: 14

COMMENTS:

NOTICE

This fax Iz Intended for the use of the Individual or entity to which It Is addressed and may contaln
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosurs. if you are not the intended recipiant
or his or her agent, you are hereby notifled that eny dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication 13 strictly prohibited and asked to please notify us immediately by teilephone. Thank you.

PYLEASF ALY, (415) 4349333 v 117 TF THFRF IS A PRORI.FM







May 20, 2009

Department of Energy
FOIA Officer
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

| JUN ¢
Washington, D.C. 20585 s ' 32009 () /
Dear Records Officer:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed@rrespondence between Congressman
Pat Tiberi of Ohio and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to Prese.rﬂ

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Pat Tiberi of Ohio’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to
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

('Brad Pollock 5

FOLA- 20090004 (.9
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
Erik Paulsen of Minnesota and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to

Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Erik Paulsen of Minnesota’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2009 to present.

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
Tom Latham of Iowa and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1995 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Tom Latham of Iowa’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1995.

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

Washington, D.C, 20585

Dear Records Officer:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between

Congresswoman Lynn Jenkins of Kansas and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2009 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between
Congresswoman Lynn Jenkins of Kansas’ House staff and the Department of
Energy from 1/1/2009.

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
Judy Biggert of Illinois and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1999 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Judy Biggert of Illinois’ House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1999
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
Mark Kirk of Illinois and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Mark Kirk of Illinois’ House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to
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
Jean Schmidt of Ohio and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2005 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Jean Schmidt of Ohio’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2005
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
Lee Terry of Nebraska and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1999 10 Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Lee Terry of Nebraska’s House staff and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1999

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

L MOURSSEARCH

Department of Energy FREE,
FOIA Officer 'O many
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. JUN ) 9

Washington, D.C. 20585
Dear Records Officer: JUN 2 3 m dz/
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: )
1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxe@rrespondence between Congressman
Frank Wolf of Virginia and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1981 to Presen’t,j
or as far back as responsive records exist.
2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Frank Wolf of Virginia’s House staff and the Department of Energy from

1/1/1981 to present, or as far back as responsive records exist.

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

FOTA -a009 -000470
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
Charles Boustany of Louisiana and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2005 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Charles Boustany of Louisiana’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
John Fleming Jr. of Louisiana and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to
Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
John Fleming Jr. of Louisiana’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
William Cassidy. of Louisiana and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to

Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
William Cassidy of Louisiana’s House staff and the Department of Energy from

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
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07 June 2009

The Honorable Steven Chu, Secretary

United States Department of Energy JUN o 32

1000 Independence Avenue, Southwest JUN m

Washington, DC 20585 O, s 22

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST HOUR o J3
Sangy,

Dear Secretary Chu: %,Imh

[ hereby request copies of documents, correspondence, memoranda, and the like
containing, explaining, amplifying, and/or complementing the following information:

/Qatent or patents to develop and commercialize Silex's (or any other commercial
enterprise's) advanced laser-based uranium enrichment technology_|

In order to determine my status about the applicability of fees, if any, please consider
that I am an individual seeking information for personal, rather that commercial, use.

I request a waiver of any and all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested
information is in the public interest. It will contribute significantly to the public
understanding of operations and activities of government, and is not primarily

in my commercial interest. The requested information will be disseminated

to the news media for the benefit of the public.

Please contact me at > or at my home office address below
to discuss any aspect of this request. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

@enneth Fox

FOLA -20049 /OOOq7 |
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 12:52 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(E;therine Pieron;;T)

Organization: University of Notre Dame

Address:

Phone:
FAX:
Email:
Record Description:

I would like to request a |[cgpy of the Title IX compliance report conducted by the
Department of Energy in 20 or 2008 at the University of Washington-Seattle, and any
other compliance reports for such reviews conducted in 200 (I have the Univ. of
Wisconsin review and the Columbia University Review.)

Preferred Form or Format: e-mailed pdf is fine

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for schelarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

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
operations or activities of the government.™

This is a government review(s) of a federally funded program(s).

2. The informative wvalue of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute"™ to an understanding of government operations or activities.

This will contribute to an understanding of how the government is conducting Title IX
reviews, which will help educational institutions discharge their cobligations under Title
IX properly,

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

See above. I intend to use this information as part of a law journal article on the
subject of Title IX reviews, and also present at conferences where this is of interest.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or

FOTA -2009 - 99 2 AW
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Title IX reviews are sort of mysterious to the public, and are reported on in negative
ways that evidence misunderstanding. This will help to dispel that misunderstanding.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the reguested disclosure, and, if so

I'm not making any money off this!

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
This is for academic, not commercial, use.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






June 12, 2009

Department of Energy ’WN 9
Abel Lopez % ~3 2 ;
Director, FOIAIPA Division, ME-73 2HOURe SEancy 0 0

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington. D.C. 20585 o ”&Jmmm

Dear Mr. Lopez,

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.5.C. 652. lam requestinégpies of any
and all documents related to the use of radionuclides (radioisotopes) in any instrumentation
package sent into spacﬂ Please do not forward this FOIA request to NASA. Please respond directly to
me.

| agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to
exceed $100. if my request is denied in whole or part, | ask that you justify all deletions by
reference to specific exemptions of the act.

| look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

\%MWW

@_cott Wenger

FOLA- 2009 -00047 %
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JUN.24,2008 16:58 703-935-0266 Infusad Solutions #1106 P.001 /001

INFUSED

SOLUTIONS

FOIA Request

This is a request for information under FOIA. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Thanks in advance for your timely and speedy response.

Best regards, Oq”
M. s &

( G_ianna FaustiD

e,
ESR—— - e Y

Company: Infused Solutions

Name / Title: Gianna Faustin — Business Development
Address: 22636 Davis Drive, Suite 100; Sterling VA 20164
Email: gfaustin@infusedsolutions.com

Tet: 703.349.0631

Description of records sought/ Request:

Department of Energy

Agency: National Energy Technology Laboratory

Currem@itaﬂon number: DESOLO000532

Title: Support Administrative Services

Request of information on the incumbent contractor(s) for the above solicitation
in the last 5 years:

- Past solicitation document(s}

- Name and address of incumbent contractor(s}

- Contractor’s technical response and price to the government

Willingness to Pay Fees
Infused Solutions acknowledges there may be some fees associated with this FOIA

FOTA -2009 479 ﬁ})






FOIA-2009-000475

6/24/2009
May 20, 2009
Department of Energy
FOIA Officer
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. JUN 2
Washington, D.C. 20585 LT 4 20@0
Dear Records Officer: E’*HCH R
EE 500
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: EEF“G&‘

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or fue@nespondence between Congressman
Tom McClintock of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Tom McClintock of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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

Qdam Broda

FOLA -2009 -00097S
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
Jerry Lewis of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1979. to
Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Jerry Lewis of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from

1/1/1979, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.

g C

At};'m Broder
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
Dave Reichert of Washington and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2005 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Dave Reichert of Washington’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2005 to Present.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.

B
PETE

r
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
John Shadegg of Arizona and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1995 to Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
John Shadegg of Arizona’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1995 to Present.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.
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McGuireWoods LLP

One James Center

901 Fast Cary 5reet
Richmond. VA 23219-4030
Phone: 804.775.1000

Fax: 804.775.1061

www. MCguirewoods.com

Kimberly Rose Hillman khillman@mcguirewoods.com
Nirect; 804-775-1127 MCGUIREW@DS Direct Fax: 804-658-2153

June 23, 2009

V1A FACSIMILE 202-586-0575 and

U.S. MAIL

U.S. Department of Energy JUN 2
FOIA/Privacy Officer (Phone: 202-586-5955)

1000 Independence Avenue, SW %CML'
Washington, DC 20585

Dear FOlA/Privacy Officer:

1 am submitting this letter request for public records pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act (“FOIA™), 5 U.S.C. Section 552, and reques€ gopies of any and all files and
records related to St. Albans Naval Hospital and/or St. Albans Veterans Administration Hospital,
and/or St. Albans Veterans Administration Extended Care Centérkhereinafter collectively
referred to as “St. Albans Hospital”fl-ocated at 179-00 Linden Blvd, Jamaica, NY 1 14%9
(Queens County), New York, as follows:

Copies of any and all files and records relating to this facility at any time, including the
1964 radiation leak and contamination incident at St. Albans Hospital complex. Files and
records include, but are not limited to, investigation reports, inspection reports, clean up
reports, interview notes, test data and/or any citation(s) issued by any State or Federal
regulatory authority. This request includes copies of questionnaires, audio recordings,
photographs, videos, diagrams, drawings, sampling and testing reports, radiation dose
reconstructions, engineering calculations, memoranda, and correspondence, to the extent
such documents exist. This request specifically includes documentation relating to
strontium-90 and/or radiation levels at the facility at any time, including exposure levels
prior to, during and following the 1964 incident.

We are willing and able to pay reasonable search and copying fees. If we need to make
arrangements for payment before you begin copying, please telephone me or my paralegal,
Sharon Gulliksen at 804-775-7588.

Hf your office is not the appropriate office (o receive this request, please forward it to the

appropriate office for a thorough and prompt response. I would appreciate your advising me of
the individual to whom you have forwarded my request.

ForA-2009 -0004 T -
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FOIA/Privacy Officer, Department of Energy

June 23, 2009
Page 2

Time is of the essence in this request for public records. If you consider any portion or
portions of any records within the scope of this request to be exempted from disclosure, please
exclude such exempt portion and produce all non-exempt material within ten (10) days of the
date of this request.

Any withheld records or portion of records should be identified in a list supplied with
your response. The list should identify the record or portion of record withheld by date,
addressee, author, and title, and describe the general subject matter of the record or portion of the
record withheld and provide a statement of justification for the exemption from release.

If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me at 804-775-1127.
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

[T

Kimberly R. Hillman

19520552.1
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No. of pages (including cover): 03 Date: Tueeday, June 23, 2009 4:37:56 PM
If all pages are not received, please call the Fax Operator indicated below

To: U8 Department of Energy

Office/Company/Firm:

Phone Number: Fax Number: 1-202-586-0575

From: Kimberly R. Hillman, Esquire

Office: Richmond Direct Fax Number: 1-804-698-2153
Sender's Direct Dial Phone Number: 1-804-775-1127

Remarks:

RICHMOND, VA 804/775-1061 804/775/1000 804/775-7456

This Fax is intended for the recipient indicated ahove. Itmay be confidential or protected from disclosure by
the attomey-client privilege or work-product doctrine. If you have received thls Fax in error, please destroy it
immediately. Thank you.







Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 3:49 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Namez:ééul martin [

Organization:

Address:

2H
Phone: OURS ‘SEAHCH

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

A(iist of applicants for the following prograéé}

—33.4 billion for the Department of Energy (”DOE”) to fund R&D on fossil energy, clean
coal and carbon capture projectgj
—$2.5 billion for DOE to fund R&D on energy efficiency and renewable energy —$2.0 billion

for manufacturers to develop advanced batteries —$400 million in additional funding for
the projects to reduce foreign imports of energy

Preferred Form or Format: email

Type of Reguester {if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and ncot for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 2C

Wailver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the regquest: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

Evaluation of tendering process and transparency for taxpayers.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Evaluation of tendering process.
3. The contribution te an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Evaluation of tendering process.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclesure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

FOTA -2009 - 000418 W@
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Evaluation of tendering process.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

n/a
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1:15 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:@.izabeth Steponkus | ’ ‘wg
g =) 4 2y A

Organization: FedSources CXMJ
M, '
Address: EAQCH R
13Y
8400 Westpark Drive ,EWGRE
Fourth Floor P%DUCWON

McLean, VA 22102

Phone: 703-610-8738

FAX: 703-883-0362

Email: steponkl@fedsources.com
Record Description:

Please provide a(gapy of Qwest contract for the Network Revitalization Project {(REQ #
11295%) at Sandia National Laboratories

Preferred Form or Format: electronic
Type of Requester {if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 150
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors {if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA- 2009 -000479







Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 3:13 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name: Timothy D. Ballo JUN 2 5 ZDDg
o
Organization: Earthjustice 8 :
Address: Ltskyﬁ
Q4763
1625 Massachusetts Ave., NW %AOUC‘
Suite 702 4%4
Washington, DC 20036

e
Phone: (202) 667-4500 %“

‘a

FaX: (202) 667-2356
Email: tballeo@earthjustice.org
Record Description:

We request copies of all records kept by the Department of Energy (DOE} that relate tc or
discuss:

1. The[failure of a covered product oz] any covered|equipment to meetlan applicable energy
or water conservation standard, design requirement, or labelingcgequirement imposed
pursuant to the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (EPCA){ 42 U.S.C. §§ 6291-6317.

Records requested in this subparagraph are limited to re€ords prepared or received after
June 24, 2004,

2. The failure of any manufacturer, distributor, retailer, or private labeler to submit
required information relating to the compliance of a covered product or covered egquipment
with an applicable energy or water conservation standard, design requirement, or labeling
requirement imposed pursuant to EPCA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6291-6317. Records requested in this
subparagraph are limited to records prepared or received after June 24, 2004.

3. The failure of any manufacturer, distributor, retailer, Jr private labeler to comply
with sampling, testing, or labeling requirements imposed pursuant to EPCA, 42 U.8.C. §§
6291-6317. Records requested in this subparagraph are limited to records prepared or
received after June 24, 2004,

We also request that you indicate any withheld records (or porticns deleted) and indicate
the exemption under which the deletion has been made.

You may exclude from this request any records that are publicly available on the internet
as of the date of this request. It may be possible to further limit the above request

once we are better apprised of the nature of the documents in your files. Please contact
me to discuss this possibility at your earliest convenience.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic - Adobe PDF
Type of Requester (if provided):
A representative of the news media affiliated with other environmental organizations and

our own supporters and the request is made as part of news gathering and not for
commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided): Q@f&?’/





Other: website, newsletter, etc.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

] request a walver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors ({if provided;:

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The subject of the requested records concerns the operations or activities of the
government. The records requested relate to the Department of Energy’s enforcement of

effieciency standards applicable. to.appliances and commercial eguipment. . . . ...

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The records requested will contribute to the public’s understanding of the effectiveness
of the Department’s enforcement program. The information requested will help develop a
greater awareness of the appliance and commercial equipment standards program, the
efficacy of the Department’s efforts to assure compliance by manufacturers, distributors,
retailers, and private labelers with all program reguirements, and the existence of any
gaps in compliance and their possible relationship to lax enforcement.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information te the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

We intend to use the above-requested documents to better inform community organizations,
environmental groups and cur own supporters about the status of manufacturers’ compliance
with appliance and commercial equipment efficiency standards and the effectiveness of
DOE’s program tc enforce those standards. Earthjustice has proven abilities to
disseminate information to a large segment of the public and has routinely been granted
fee waivers under FOIA. For decades, our organization has worked to further the public
interest by educating the public, promoting sound environmental policies, and supporting
vigorous enforcement of laws designed to protect public health and natural resources.
Information about our activities is widely distributed in periodic newsletters, in the
media, and on our web site - www.earthjustice.org.

4. The significance of the contribution t¢ public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Disclosure will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations
because there has been very little attention directed to compliance and enforcement issues
relating to efficiency standards for appliances and commercial equipment. However, there
is presently an unprecedented level of public interest in this program, as evidenced by
the increase in public interest in DOE standard-setting rulemakings. With the public
increasingly aware of the importance of energy efficiency in combating global warming and
reducing dependence on fossil fuels, people are eager to become better-educated about
their choices as consumers, and providing information on appliance and commercial
equipment standards compliance and enforcement will help to educate the public about the
government’s role in policing the efficiency of common products.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclesure, and, if so

Earthjustice is a national, nonprofit, tax exempt organization that provides informatiecn,
advice and advocacy on environmental issues to a wide range of community organizations,
environmental groups, and interested persons. We do not charge fees for these activities,
and have no commercial interest in the requested information.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial .interest of the requester.”





Earthjustice has no commercial interest in disclosure. OQur only interest in disclcsure is
to satisfy the public’s interest in receiving the requested information.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 6:04 PM JUN 2 520

To: FOIA-Central i ag

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request Sa
, 8

Name: cynthia reed v,

Organization: MIRACORP <%g;

Address: 4%%§

2218 E. WILLIAMS FIELD RD @z’

STE 240 )

GILBERT AZ 85295
Phone: 480-726-0621
FAX: BB8-780-5077
Email: creedBmiracorp.us
Record Description:
[:%ontract No. DEAC6506WG32110;J
The awardees technical proposal & attachments 2. All related Contract/Task/Delivery
Order awards & modifications.
3. Project status reports.
4. All invoices submitted for payment.
Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester {if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company’'s
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified ampunt for fees. Enter amcunt $ 250.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

For A -2009 - 00806
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UK 2 S2009  May20, 2009
o3

Department of Energy

FOIA Officer Mg, 2

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. MOung

Washington, D.C. 20585 SEargy, "

Dear Records Officer: h%

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed orrespondence betweethongressman
Mike Castle of Delawarﬂand the Department of Energy omL/ 1/1/1993to Present.}

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Mike Castle of Delaware’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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

(__ Christy Lombardi )

FUTA - 2009 -000507
Jor
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

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence betweer[Congressman
Leonard Lance of New J ersesand the Department of Energy fror[@_/ 1/2009 to
Present.

2. Copies any ¢lectronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Leonard Lance of New Jersey’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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

Christy Lombard;
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
Frank A. Lobiondo of New Jersey and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1995
to Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Frank A. Lobiondo of New Jersey’s House staff and the Department of Energy
from 1/1/1995 to present.

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
John McHugh of New York and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003 to
Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
John McHugh of New York’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003 to

Present,

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Tim Murphy of Pennsylvania’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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

From: FOIA-Central

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:33 AM % e
To: Morris, Alexander /B g 5“:“ 3
Subject: FW: FOIA Request « ~ %

————— Original Message--=—-

From: m.h. maggelet o
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 9:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: FOIA Request - ﬂ

—

Greetings, ~nd

~ I would like to request under the Freedom of Information Act a declassified copy of
Major John Dean's "Broken Arrow List"J which was published arocund the[1979 or 1980 [time

rame. The document originated from the Directorate of Nuclear Safety. It was a
compllation of Broken Arrows and Bent Spears. The document is not available online to the
best of my knowlege on any DCE or DOD website.

I am willing to pay any reasonable research fees. If the document can be forwarded by e-
mail in pdf format that would be great.

Sincerely,

[Michael H. Maggeleﬁ)

Micreosoft brings you a new way to search the web. Try Bing™ now http://www.bing.com?
form=MFEHPG&pub 1 =WLHMTAG&crea=TEXT_MFEHPG Core tagline_try bing 1xl

FOTA- 2009 - 0008 10
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Morris, Alexander

From: Fehner, Terry

Sent:’ Thursday, June 25, 2009 10:18 AM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Chris,

I don't think we have this, but I'm still checking. Probably should go to
NNSA/Albuquerque.

Terry

————— Original Message—-—----

From: Morris, Alexander

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:35 AM
To: Fehner, Terry

Subject: FW: FOILA Request

Terry,

How are you doing? Is this something the History office would have? Or should it go to
another ocffice?

chris

————— Criginal Message-----

From: FOIA-Central

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 8:33 AM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subdject: FW: FOIA Request

————— Original Message—-----

From: m.h. maggelet

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 9:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subiect: FOIA Request

Greetings,

I would like to request under the Freedom of Information Act a declassified copy of
Major John Dean's "Broken Arrow List", which was published around the 19738 or 1280 time
frame. The document originated from the Directorate of Nuclear Safety. It was a
compilation of Broken Arrows and Bent Spears. The document is not available online to the
best of my knowlege on any DOE or DOD website.

I am willing to pay any reascnable research fees. If the document can be forwarded by e-
mail in pdf format that would be great.

Sincerely,

Michael H. Maggelet



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle





Microscoft brings you a new way to search the web. Try BRing™ now http://www.bing.com?
form=MFEEPG&publ=WLHMTAG&crea=TEXT MFEHPG Core tagline try bing ixl
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Jy 52
Energy and o1

EE_G AP Environmental

1776 1 Street, N.W. — Suite 900 — Washington, D.C. 20006 Government

Phone (202) 423-1988 Facsimile (202) 756-1301 Accountability
Project

June 24, 2009

Mr. Chris Morris -~ FOIA Officer M

Department of Energy %

1000 Independence Ave., SW — MA-90 'Cx,

Washington, DC 20585 2,

Phone (202) 586-5955 P

RE: Freedom of Information Request
Dear Mr. Morris:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™) (5 U.S.C. § 552), we request
copies of any and all documents, records, comrespondence, reports, analyses, notes, and other
written and electronic records, including but not limited to any documents relating to any
meetings and communications, relating to (1) thdimpam:(on DOE’s Civilian Radioactive Waste
Management Program and on DOE’s ability to meet its obligations under the Nuclear Waste
Policy Act, as amended, of discontinuing engineering work in support of the Yucca Mountain
radioactive waste repository] (2) the continued feasibility of the construction and operation of the
proposed high-level waste repository at Yucca Mountain, Nevada, (3) the adequacy of the
science and other research that underlies the Yucca Mountain repository license application that
is pending at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission; (4) the affects on both private and
government entities if the Yucca Mountain repository is abandoned or delayed, including but not
limited to the financial impacts on the United States Government and the financial and other
affects on the National Nuclear Security Administration and the Department of the Navy in
particular; (5) possible alternatives to the Yucca Mountain repository; (6) the excised budget
documentation that was removed and replaced in the DOE document DOE/CF-042, FY2010
Congressional Budget Request, Budget Highlights, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management
page 46-47, May 2009; (7) Obama Administration plans or action to terminate the Yucca
Mountain program; (8) appointment and/or formation of a "Blue-Ribbon" or review panel to
consider alternatives to Yucca Mountain; and (9) Preparation, drafting, internal review and
development of the FY2010 budget request for the Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste
Management.

The time period of this request is January 20, 2009, to the present. This request does not
include any documents or records that are publicly available via the Department of Energy’s
public reading facilities as described in 10 CFR § 1004.3.

The category of the request herein is “commercial use.” The undersigned requests that
copies be made of documents responsive to this request without such documents being inspected

s gt - 500 AOCOS)| \Cad





Department of Energy
June 24, 2009

Page 2

prior to making of copies. Any enclosures or attachments to the above-referenced
correspondence are included within the scope of this request.

We agree to pay all reasonable search, review and duplication costs associated with this
information request, pursuant to the Public Handbook for Gaining Access to Department of
Energy Information. However, we request that you advise us in advance if you anticipate that
the cost of the search will exceed $500.00. Any questions or comments concerning this request
may be directed to the undersigned. If our request is denied in whole or in part, we ask that you
justify the denied information by reference to specific FOIA exemptions. We also request that
you release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

And although we request the standard, FOIA required response time of twenty (20)
business days, due to the large public benefit to be gained by this inquiry, we do hope for a
somewhat expedited response.

Very truly yours,
" . /
David H. Bass

Executive Director

EE-GAP DOE FOIA REQUEST






THE WARNER AUSTIN
1299 PENINSYIVANIA AVE, NW  BEING
B AKER BOTI'S LLP WASHINGTON, D.C. DALLAS
LE 200042400 DUBAI
HONG KONG
TEL 41 202.639 7700 HOUSTON
FAX +1 202.639.7890 LONDON
www bakerbotts.com MOSCOWW
NEVY YORK
PALC ATO
June 29, 2009 RIYADH
Adom . Whi WASHINGTON
amn J. e
BY HAND DELIVERY TEL +1202.639.7917

FAX +1 202.585 4097
adam.white@bakerbotts.com

g
PMrgyyy, N0

Mr. Alexander Morris

Freedom of Information Officer
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20585 Stap-,

009 o/

T

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (*FOIA™), and the
regulations codified at 10 C.F.R. part 1004, Baker Botts L.L.P. (“Baker Botts™) hereby requests
coptes of records in the possession of the U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE”), as described
below.

Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

Dear Mr. Morris:

1. REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED REVIEW

Baker Botts respectfully requests that a response to this FOIA request be
expedited to the greatest possible extent, because of the highly time-sensitive interests
underlying this request.

To expedite DOE’s action on this request, Baker Botts consents to the
production of responsive documents on a “rolling” basis. Baker Botts respectfully requests that
you send a copy of your response(s) to Mr. Tim Shelby (whose contact information 1s provided
at the end of this request) via email.

2. Records Requested

a. Baker Botts requestsé,]-.l records)(including but not limited to documents, notes,
summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio recordings,
scheduling files)(Telating to communications between (1) DOEJ(including but not limited to
DOE’s Angelia Piscitelli, angelia piscitelli@hqg.doe.gov) @nd (2) Moncrief Oil Intemational,
Inc., Moncrief International Development & Production Inc., Occidental Petroleum Company, or
Occidental O1l and Gas Corporation, Inc., regarding (3) either the Gazprom, Zapsibgazprom, or
Sevemeftegazprom companies or the importation of liquefied natural gas from Russia into the
United Stategt]

Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or
communicated on or after August 1, 2004.

FOTA - 2009 -C00513 s
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BAKER BOTTS u.»
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b. Baker Botts further requests all records (including but not limited to documents,
notes, summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio recordings,
scheduling files) relating to communications between (1) DOE (including but not limited to
DOE’s Angelia Piscitelli, angelia pisciteilii@hq.doe.gov) and (2) Moncrief Oil International,
Inc., Moncrief International Development & Production Inc., Occidental Petroleum Company, or
Occidental O1l and Gas Corporation, Inc., regarding (3) the Yuzhno Russkoye Field (i.e., an oil
and gas field located in Russia).

Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or
communicated on or after August 1, 2004,

c. Baker Botts further requests all records (including but not limited to documents,
notes, summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio recordings,
scheduling files) relating to communications between (1) DOE (including but not limited to
DOE’s Angelia Piscitelli, angelia.piscitelli@hg.doe.gov) and (2) Moncrief Oil International,
Inc., Moncrief International Development & Production Inc., Occidental Petroleum Company, or
Occidental Oil and Gas Corporation, Inc., regarding (3) the proposed Ingleside liquefied natural
gas regasification terminal in Texas.

Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or
communicated on or after August 1, 2004,

d. Finally, Baker Botts specifically requests all records (including but not limited to
documents, notes, summaries, outlines, presentations, emails, electronic communications, audio
recordings, scheduling files) related to email correspondence between (1) DOE (including but
not limited to DOE’s Angelia Piscitelli, angelia.piscitelli@hqg.doe.gov) and (2) Jeffrey Miller
(Moncrief Oil International, jmiller@moil.com) regarding (3) either the Gazprom,
Zapsibgazprom, or Severneftegazprom companies or the importation of liquefied natural gas
from Russia into the United States in general.

Baker Botts requests all such records created, reproduced, transferred, shared, or
communicated on or after August 1, 2004.

3. Fees

Baker Botts is willing to pay reasonable fees not to exceed $10,000 without
additional authorization, in accordance with 10 C.F.R. § 1004.4(e). Baker Botts will promptly
respond to requests in excess of that amount.

4. Index And Claimed Exemptions

If any requested record or portion thereof is not disclosed, then please provide an
index and a detailed description of each record or portion thereof not disclosed and a statement
describing the statutory basis for not disclosing each undisclosed record or portion thereof.

DCO01:530009.4





BAKER BOTIS ¢
-3- June 29, 2009

Where a single record or portion thereof is withheld on the basis of more than one exemption,
then please specifically identify each portion that corresponds to an exemption.

5. Responses And Other Communications

Responses and other communications regarding this request should be directed to
Mr. Tim Shelby:

Address: Mr. Tim Shelby
Baker Botts L.L.P.
One Shell Plaza
910 Louisiana
Houston, TX 77002-4995

Phone:  (713) 229-4074
Fax: (713) 229-7874
Email: tim.shelby@bakerbotts.com

As noted above, please send copies of all correspondence to Mr. Shelby via email.

If you have any questions concerning this request, then please do not hesitate to
contact Mr. Shelby.

Regards,

N

dam J. White
Baker Botts L.L.P.

DC01:530009.4






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hgq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 1:50 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(’.}gén Martin/_j JUN

) :l?
Organization: Bryant Information Group, Inc. %Cu 02@
Address: [+ (}7

42180 Ford Road, Suite 101 RBvigy,
Canton, MI 48187 &

Phone: 734.357.0130 X 503 : . M
FAX: 888.864.3619

Email: jmartin@bryantinformation,com

Record Description:

I would like a(copj)pls(gf the completed loan application form submitted by Nissan, Tesla

and Ford Motor “for the recently announced Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing loans
given to theE} Thank you.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (1f provided):

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

TOTA - 2004 - Q005 1]






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2009 8:30 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Organization: Idealab

Address: %cM

LQS&
AR
130 W Upion ST TN REVIEY,
Pasadena, CA 91103 &

A

M

Phone: 626-535-2794
FAX:

Email: sara@idealab.com
Record Description:
Tesla Motors received a loan, anncunced on 6/24/2009, under the Advanced Technology
Vehicle Manufacturing Loan Program created under Secticn 136 of the Energy Independence
and Security Act of 2007. I am requesting a copy of the(ﬁbn—confidential pages of Tesla's
applicatiéfﬁ

Preferred Form or Format: Word document or PBDF

Type of Reguester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100
Waiver or Reducticon of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA ,QOOO] 000515






FOIA-2009-000516
6/30/2009

Sylvia Franklin

United States Department of Energy Re: FOIA h’
I am requestipg a disclosure of all information under the FOIA available to me that is %
related to th¢ Revolving Loan Fun_djvhich is a Federal Fund being handled by the Dixie
Electric Carporation whose address is P.O. Box 30, Union Springs, Alabama 36089. The
contact person is Brent Moffet. Phone 334-387-1525. The time period covers loans made
from 2004-present.

1 am concern that their loan requirements may be discriminatory and their standards to
qualify for this loan differs according to who you are.

They work in conjunction with the Amerifirst Bank located here in Union Springs at 104
E. HardwayAve, Union Springs, Alabama, Phone 334-738-2060. I don’t know if banks
come under this same act but this bank is very discriminatory.

Any information that you may provide will be very much appreciated. I may be reached
a - o -

Ivia Franklin

FQLA- 2009 - 00051
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Dear Stephanie, EE PAGEg - U/V
This letter follows up on our Friday discussion (June 19) among staff at the Department of Energy and The
Associated Press regarding terms under which DOE will provide AP with its{gatabase reflecting Web visits by (/
agency computer users as recorded by Web filtering softwarejBelow please find AP's proposal, which we

believe balances the concerns DOE staff expressed with the principle that overly broad restrictions would

effectively undermine the request.

Before getting into details, I'd like to say that | have been encouraged by DOE's openness to working out an

arrangement. The agency's approach thus far appears to be right in line with Attorney General Holder's guidance
in March that, among other things, “open government requires agencies to work proactively and respond to
requests promptly.” | am confident that we can soon reach an agreeable framework.

A} First, a recap. In broadest terms, AP seeks the following information: Each row of the database is a unique
Web site visit. The columns of the database would include but not necessarily be limited to: URL address visited;
URL connectivity start time; URL connectivity termination time; what software-assigned URL address "category
code" the URL address falls into; and a way of identifying which computer visited the site without identifying the
computer user {if for security reasons not actual IP addresses, some code that will allow us to bundle together
URL visits and associate them with one computer cr one user).

B) Next, let me summarize four specific classes of concerns that DOE staff expressed on our June 19 call:
1- PRIVACY: Sites that could compromise the personal privacy of DOE computer users;

2- BLOCKED: Sites DOE is blocking for reasons that might not be immediately clear (example given was an
apparently rose growing enthusiasts’ site which in fact contains malicious code);

3- PROCUREMENT: Sites that reflect procurement activity;
4- RESEARCH: Sites that reflect new technology research;

C} Below is AP's proposal for how to deal with each of these concerns. Please note that | have grouped Nos. 3
and 4 under a general "confidential” activities rubric; that makes sense because while different in their
particulars, they share this core attribute.

-- AP's PRIVACY Proposal: We acknowledge and appreciate federal employees' right to personal privacy and do
not request information that has a legitimate chance of compromising that privacy.

There are two ways privacy could, theoretically, be compromised: (1) the revealing of information such as a
logon or PIN or the tying of an individually identified user -- for example, by a computer's IP address, if that IP
address is static; or {(2) a Web site that reveals something private about that individual user, if that Web site can
be directly associated with that individual user.

We believe both issues are readily addressed. Regarding the first concern, the database we have described
does not record any information such as logons or PIN numbers, and thus there is no risk that this kind of
information would be contained in what DOE provides AP. We see how, in limited cases, the second concern
above could be an issue. Thus, we propose that DOE dees not include in the database information that could
individually identify a user. At the same time, we do request a way to associate different URL requests with the
requesting computer. If DOE assigns a static IP address to its computers, we request that DOE replaces each IP
individual address with a numerical code, beginning at 1; so, for example, a DOE user's computer at IP address
12.345.678.90 would become user 1, the user at IP address 12.345.678.91 would become user 2 and so forth. If
DOE assigns dynamic IP addresses to its computers, we would like to discuss some way to associate individual
computers or individual users with their URL requests in a way that protects their persaonal privacy. Whatever the
case - dynamic or static — we propose a solution that would eliminate the chance that anyone could figure out
which individual user is going to which specific Web sites based on IP address, thus solving the second privacy
concem.

-- AP's BLOCKED Proposal: The AP's request does include Web site connections that users attempted to make
but that were biocked by the filtering program. One feature of the filtering program is routine {daily, if not more

o’
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. often) updates to reflect known malicious sites. That list is available to any user. It is hard to envision how
providing AP with blocked attempts by DOE users would reveal anything about DOE's own security measures. If,
however, DOE has added any sites to its blacklist, *independent of the list maintained by the software provider®,
we would accept the redacting of the specific URL on any attempted connection to those DOE-added sites, as
long as the category code for the URL for which the connection attempt was not successful was still listed.

- AP's CONFIDENTIAL ACTIVITES Proposal: DOE should be able to withhold individual URLs (but not category
codes for the URLs) for confidential procurement and confidential new technology research Web requests, within

reasonable limits. These are the URLs that AP proposes can be redacted (but not category codes for the URLs):

a) URLs that reflect aspects of a specific, and currently *active* procurement matters that have not yet been
resolved;

b) URLs that reflect procurement or new technology research which is not otherwise open or known to the
public. That is, DOE cannot withhold a URL if it is part of a public proposal, bidding or procurement process;
c)} The URL cannot be part of research which is otherwise part of normal operations or otherwise accessed in
other capacities (and would therefore give no hint as to whether it was accessed for procurement only);

d) In all cases, for any URL that is redacted, we request that the category code be included.

We believe that the parameters set forth above effectively address DOE's concerns while not being so restrictive
as to eviscerate AP’s request. We also believe these limits are in accord with our understanding of FOIA, the
relevant law, and FOIA's presumption of disclosure, including as reiterated recently by President Obama and
Attorney General Holder. We also recognize that DOE may wish to respond with further thoughts, and we
welcome that communication.

Thanks again for the time and care you are paying this important request,

Best regards,

Justin

@stin Pritch_aidj
eporter

Based in AP's Los Angeles Bureau
{0} 213-346-3192 - (c) 213-280-2263






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 3:45 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(é;ott Redmond 5

Organizaticn: XP Vehicles Inc.

Address: | I Jm3020a9()7

CoMumE
XP Vehicles, Inc. Eﬁk}AL“SFﬂL
601 Van Ness Avenue, Suite E3613 & QEvav
San Francisco, C&, USA 94102 h &FEJEKHNJ

Phone: 1-510-868-2862

FAX: 1-510-868-2862

Email: scottBmyxpcar.com

Receord Description:

Description of Records:

l.(i@an Application submissicn receipt dates and applicant names for loan application due
December 31, 2008 submitted te the Department of Energy by Those parties in connection
with the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive Program gstablished under
Section 136 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007

Preferred Form or Format: M3 WORD

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company’'s
business.

Fees and Fee Walvers:

I agres to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $§ 100.00
Waiver or Reducticn of Fees Factors {if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOLA - 2009 -000520






Morris, Alexander

From: FCIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 11.58 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

v Ceeorge somes) W30 oy 0y

Organization: mMMEﬂC’AL'SE:ADr\H A
Address: o EWEW& REPqODUC’]QN

Phone:

FAX:

Fmail:

Record Description:

Cg;oposal to the Department of Energy for the Miamisburg Closure Project (MCP),RFP # DE-
RP24-030H20152 Volume II submitted by CH2M Hill Mound, Ing¢. in September 2002 & Awarded in

December 200523
Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Wailvers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

THIS NON-PROPRITARY INFCRMATION WOULD BE OF ASSISTANCE IN CLEANING UP ANOTHER CRITICAL
RADICACTIVE SITE FOR DOE SIMILAR TO MIAMISBURG.

FOTA - 2009 -0005 2|
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 11:52 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headguarters FOIA Request

o

Namé :

Gary Vander

Organization:

Address: wvc? 02@ /O

c*fﬁ*aas
Phone: 'm
FAX: ‘!!IH‘.I!'

Email:
Record Description:

1/ Please provide the(names of contractors and subcontractor werking for the Atomic
Energy Commission (AEC) and their successor the Department of Energy (DOE} who were
associated with the construction of AEC faciliti threugh established contracts/
subcontracts from 1941 through 1980 in Oak Ridg Tennessee and from 1950 through 1980 at
the Paducah Gasecus Diffusion Plant located in Paducah Kentucky.

2/ Provide the contractor/ subcontractor payrell approval lists that includes the names
and addresses of those contractor/subcentractor workers who performed work at Oak Ridge,
Tenn. from 1941 thru 1980. ‘

3/ Provide payroll sheets for Raytheon Constructors and Massey Contractors supporting AEC
and their successor DOE from April 23, 1942 thru January 1980, Include all contractor and
subcontractor ES5Q0's managed from Oak Ridge, Tennessee.

Preferred Form or Format: Compact Diskette (CD)

Type of Reguester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for perscnal use and not for commercial use,

Feges and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the regquest: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operaticns or activities of the government."”

Yes! The subject of the requested records concerns "the cperations or activities of the
government" and will be used for the benefit of eligible EEQICPA nuclear workers.

2. The informative value of The information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute™ to an understanding of government operaticons or activities.

Yes! The disclosure is "likely to contribute” to an understanding of government
operations or activities, especially with regard to the EEQICPEA.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from discleosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the

i
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information tc the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Yes! This record will contribute to an understanding by the general public, especially
with regards tc the EEQICPA,.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the discleosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

1 is likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of
government operations or activities, especially wi Tre Fahd
eligibility of EEQICPA c¢laimants.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the reguested disclosure, and, if so

The requester is assisting several sick worker claimants survivors who are not currently
aware of the methods available tc them when obtaining EEOICPA support documents,

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclcsure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
The "primary" public disclosure exceeds any commercial interest of the requester.
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

Several EEQICPA claimants are in ill health and require assistence before their health
declines further.






FOIA-2009-000299

6/4/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 2:28 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name{iéﬁristine Ward
Organization: Qwest Communications
Address: w ? 9
4250 N Fairfax Dr. 5th flocor 221%? .
Arlington, VA 22203 ‘e o ?Z_
&
Phone: 703-363-5277 Tt
~YiEy

./5."8
FAX: 703-363-3188 %
Email: christine.ward@qwest.com

Record Description:

This is a request for documents and records under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C.
§ 552.

I request that a copy of the documents containing the following information be provided to
me: all task orders and fair opportunity decisions regarding the following contracts
awarded in 2008. Information to include services provided and anticipated contract award
amount.

o <:é?&T C rp:)
§#61607; (Contract Number:GSOOTO7NSD0007 )
5#61607;  (Contract Number: GSOOTOTNSD0041 )

I1f there are any fees for searching for or copying the records requested, please supply
the records without informing me of the cost if the fees do not exceed $2000, which I
agree to pay. If you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me of
your estimate, and basis therefore, first.

If you deny this request in whole or in any part, please cite each specific exemption that
you consider applicable to the denial which justifies your refusal to release the
information. In this event, you are also requested to notify me of the appeal procedures
available under law.

If you have any gquestions about any aspect of this request, you may telephone me at the
number above, or write to me at the indicated address.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

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

A -9009-0008H \
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 3:56 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Christine Ward
Organization: Qwest Communications
Address:

4250 N Fairfax Dr Sth floor
Arlington, VA 22203

Phone: 703-363-5277

FAX: 703-363-3188

Email: christine.ward@gwest.com
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
awarded in 2008 by DOE - Strategic Petroleum Reserves Office. Information to include
services provided and anticipated contract award value.

o @kI)Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services
&#61607; (Contract Number:GSOOTO7NSD000S Y

&#61607; (Contract Number: GSOOTO?NSDOOB%z
If there are any fees for searching for or copying the records requested, please supply
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

If you have any questions about any aspect of this request, you may telephone me at the
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
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FOIA-2009-000386
6/2/2009

May 5, 2009 JUN 02
Department of Energy % 2 o 3
Alexander Morris FOIA Officer Hoype

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. mﬁé

Washington, D.C. 20585
Dear Mr. Morris:
I request a copy of the following records processed under 5 U.S.C. 552:

Any@ndoufs, agendas or meeting minutes at the Energy Dept. associated
with meetings of ICPRSJ(Interagency Council on Printing and Publications
Services)@ which the Energy Department parficipa’resi

I am interested in receiving records for whatever time period is reasonably
accessible without undue searching.

This is a noncommercial request for research and study purposes, and thus
falls into the “all other requesters” fee category. I agree to pay up to $30
for costs if necessary; please let me know if costs are expected to exceed
‘nis umount. Please notify me in advance if records are voluminous. I am not
interested in receiving the entirety of lengthy documents that are more than
40 pages long, only shorter documents 40 or less pages in length. However,
for lengthy documents, I would like to receive the first five pages only.

Please communicate with me by email or ordinary U.S. Mail (rather than
certified or registered mail or other services that require a signature).

Sinceray,

C\'A?chaci Rav
A

?, 7,509~ m”bgk@

W
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FOIA-2009-000387

° ' 6/2/2009

a

May 22, 2009 wg?m

awinters@zifian.com
Aaron J. Winters
Zifian, Inc.
11260 Roger Bacon Drive JUN v
Suite 501 Dlencyye o, "

Reston, VA 20190

Dear Sit/Madam: %c-r,o“

The undersigned hereby submits the following Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to
the Department of Energy:

l)ﬁrcctivcs pertaining to IT Portfolio Management guidance under mandate from the
Clinger-Cohen Act of 1996 and OMB Circular A-130

2) Additional directives or documentation in IT Portfolio agement guidance for
agencies of under mandate from the Clinger-Cohen Act of 1996 and OMB Circular
A-130

We agree to pay all applicable fees related to this request, limited to $100, and to advance
payment if required.

Please call me if you have any questions about this request. Thank you in advance for your
assistance.

With, kind ?ds, Z
(-]

Aaron J. Winters_)
Zifian, Inc.

FOTHR - 2009 -000 20!
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|FOIA-2009-000389

6/2/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2008 2:52 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name@bert Kwarti’r;) M‘M
Organization: ICF Internaticnal .m 02 m OQ

Address:

9300 Lee Highway
Fairfax, VA 22031

Phone: 703-934-3586

FAX: 703-93-3530

Email: rkwartin@icfi.com

Record Description:

1. Please provide the(ﬁémes of the prime applicant and any sub-applicants who submitted
applications in response to Topic Area 2 and Topic Area 3 of Funding Opportunity

Announcement DE—PS36~09G09900%ifissued December 30, 2008.

2. Please provide copies of €ach proposal received in response to the above-referenced
FOA.

3. Please provide copies of DOE's evaluation of each proposal received in response to the
above-referenced FOA.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic - PDF or DOC

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

EOTA - 2009-000 381
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FOIA-2009-000390

6/2/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 1:03 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name(:Egomas Bur;i;>
Organization: The Salt Lake Tribune
Address: JUN 02
529 14th St. NW, Suite 1255, Washington, DC, 20002 m 0’7
Phone: 202-662-8732 iz

FAX: 202-662-8732

Email: tburr@sltrib.com

Record Description:

All(égrrespondence — and the department’s response:} including letters, transcripts or
summaries of telephone calls, as well as any e-mails or other electronic communications
{f?om Sens. Bob Bennett or Orrin Hatch, or Reps. Rob Bishop, Jason Chaffetz or Jim
Matheson, or any staff members of those congressional offices to the department regarding
the expenditure of funds made available by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act](PL
111-5) and transcripts, schedules, minutes and/or agendas of meetings between those
congressional members or any staff member of the those offices with the department
regarding the expenditure of funds made available by the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (PL 111-5).

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with The Salt Lake Tribune and the request
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Newspaper

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

Concerns the operations and activities of government regarding the interactions of
Congress with spending in the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (PL 111-5)

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Release of the information is in the public interest because it will contribute

significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the

TR D000

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to er)



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
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information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Release of the information by The Salt Lake Tribune, Utah's largest news outlet, is in the
public interest because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of
government operations and activities

4., The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

elease of the information is in the public interest because it will contribute
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

As a journalist, I am primarily engaged in disseminating information. The public has an
urgent need for information about how or if congressional interactions influence spending
from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (PL 111-5) because it will contribute
significantly to public understanding of government operations and activities.
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FOIA-2009-000391

6/2/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 12:40 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subiject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(:gggrid Robinson]

Organization: EERE

Wy
Address: anEno 08% O&-
b"\,,,o

FAX:
Email:
Record Description:

(How many people in EERE over the last three years were on detail from headguartexs? What
were the terms of the detail? Were any of the details extended? Where any of the employees
permanently assigned to the office they were detailed to? Who was the official in
approving for these persons? Did the assigning official consult with the Human Capital
office (HR)? If so, please provide all correspondence or emails between HR and the
responsible management official. Please give the sex, race, EEO status (that is whether or
not they filed an EEO complaint prior to and after they were detailed) of each person.
Please provide supporting documents.

Please notify me if this exceeds $100.00

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TOMHW005-00034)
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FOIA-2009-000392

6/2/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 6:09 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name{ Ken G. Glozer s

Organization: OMB Professionals, Inc.

Address:

20403 Cliftons Point Street m O?

Sterling, VA 20165 M

Phone: 571-323-5118 Sy,
‘.!!l.'.|

FAX: 571-323-5510

Email: kglozer@ombpros.com

Record Description:

On March 20,2009 DOE announced that Solyndra, Inc,had been given a "conditional

committment" for a DOE Title XVII loan adminstered by the DOE Loan Guarantee Office. I am

requesting aCEgpy of the conditional committment given to Solyndra, Inc:]

Preferred Form or Format: electronic of fax

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

Ziwﬁ@\@ 74,0 Qf%ogo’w@g

COTA - 2009 -020392
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FOIA-2009-000394

6/3/2009
Ogbazghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:41 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(géian Hansen I !

Organization: Platts

J(/4,
Address: 03
L 4

1200 G St. NW, 10th Floor ()
Washington, DC 20005-3802 6*329v ;2_\
il 27798
Phone: 202-383-2242 'OGFHElC/EDUQq
e
FAX: GES

Email: brian_hansen@platts.com
Record Description:
I would like @pies of the documents that DOE provides foﬂthe followingGl FOIA requests

that DOE is already processin Information about these 11 FOIA requests can be found on
this DOE web site:

http://management.energy.gov/FOIA Requests_received_by DOE_Headquarters 5-1-09-copy.pdf
Here are the FOIA requests in that list that I would like copies of:

(1} FOIA-2009-000002: Copies of all applications submitted to DOE under the Advanced
Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive Program.

2) FOIA-2009-000019: Copies of the Part I and Part II applications for loan guarantees
submitted to the DOE for new nuclear power plants.

(3) FOIA-2009-000020: Log of all correspondence between the DOE and Steven Chu.

(4) FOIA-2009-000027: Documents pertaining to potential investment in the Savannah River
Site and other DOE nuclear cleanup sites, with a view to accelerating their footprint
reduction and the proposed Energy Parks Initiative.

(5) FOIA-2009-000085: Secretary Chu’'s recusal letter signed on January 6, 2009.

{6) FOIA-2009-000104: Schedule/calendar for Dr. Steven Chu, Secretary of Energy from his
first day in the position to the present.

(7) FOIA-2009-000116: Correspondence between Secretary of Energy Steven Chu and the DOE
Office of Inspector General since his appointment as the Secretary of Energy.

(8) FOIA-2009-000117: Correspondence between Secretary of Energy Steven Chu and members of
Congress since his appointment as the Secretary of Energy.

(9) FOIA-2009-000204: Copies of all congressional correspondence from February 17, 2009,
that relate to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act.

(10) FOIA-2009-000243: Correspondence between DOE and Congress that mention, discuss, or
suggest how funds provided under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act should be
used.

(11) FOIA-2009-000251: Application submitted by Solyndra Inc., in response to the Loan

Guarantee program.
1 ( )pGVh./



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

mailto:brian-hansen@platts.com

http://management.energy.gov/FOIA_Requests-received-by-DOE-Headquarters



Preferred Form or Format: Electronic
Type of Requester {if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Platts, a division of the McGraw-Hill
Companies and the request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use,

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Newsletter

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200

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
exists {this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

The documents I am requesting pertain to major federal energy policy initiatives, many of
which involve billions of taxpayer dollars.
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FOIA-2009-000395

6/3/2009
Ogbazghi, Joan
From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:17 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(:ggmes Skinner::)

Organization: unnafiliated

Wy
Address: “

Phone:

Email:
Record Description: %’Q

Hello, N\
I am researching the ammunition market (small arms .50 caliber and ﬁgger) this summer,

and I'm trying to find out ¢how much ammunition the Federal Governme {non military)(?%es
every yearT] I am specifically looking for 2008 usage numbers by department, caliber,

training ¥s duty, number of agents carrying firearms, frangible, any specifics you can

supply. If your organization doesn't use firearms and ammunition, then please let me know
that.

I understand the Federal Government is an intricate web of organizations, so I only expect

the information regarding agencies under your specifice umbrella, for example, DOJ:

DEA,FBI, Office of Inspector General etc. Please provide all the information for any

agency that may be under your umbrella, or if you can only provide information for your
specific agency, please just provide that information.

Thank you for your help, and please email me any questions you may have.

James Skinner
Fulltime MBA Candidate - 2010

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 10.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

TOTA -2009 -000395
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Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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Nicholas Howie

.Moa
May 26, 2009 e Moy 2009 0 if

8
FOIA Officer E“h, Fheg
United States Department of Energy »I0p N

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

FOIA REQUEST
Dear FOIA Officer:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to and
copies of any and(@ll records of communication)including but not limited to letters, written
requests, reports, telephone records, electronic communication, complaints, investigations,
violations and memosﬁetween your departmeiiP(and all divisions and agencies under your
jurisdiction@d Robert (Bob) F. McDonnell or his ofﬁcggfor the following dates:

-2006-March 1, 2009, when McDonnell was the Attorney General of Virginia;

-1992-2005, when McDonnell was a member of the Virginia House of Delegates

from the 84th district;

-1989-1992, when McDonnell was a prosecutor with the Office of the Commonwealth's Attormey
for the City of Virginia Beach.

In addition, I request any and all freedom of information requests filed since January 1, 2004 with
your department / agency (and all divisions and agencies under your jurisdiction) mentioning the
aforementioned Robert F. McDonnell.

I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to
exceed $100. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that
amount,

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific
exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise
exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any
information or to deny a waiver of fees.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

(I\: Nidvohes Hpwoe

icholas Howiej
RN AR WWQ ]
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....... FOIA-2009-000397

6/3/2009

May 20, 2009

Department of Energy %’

FOIA Officer ° .4“,
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 0

Washington, D.C. 20585 % B 4 %
%

Dear Records Officer: %

1 ]

y)
%
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: %

l.Qopies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman

Anh “Joseph” Cao of Louisiana and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to
Presenfj"" : S o

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Anh “Joseph” Cao of Louisiana’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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




mailto:kDolce@amail.com
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
Michael McCaul of Texas and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2005 to
Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Michael McCaul of Texas’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
Mike D. Rogers of Alabama and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2003to

Present. - - .

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Mike D. Rogers of Alabama’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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

Patrick McHenry of North Carolina and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2005
to Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Patrick McHenry of North Carolina’s House staff and the Department of Energy
from 1/1/2005 to present.

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



http://kDolceAamail.com
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

Brett Guthrie of Kentucky and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to
Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Brett Guthrie of Kentucky’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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



http://kDolcebamail.com
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May 20, 2009

Department of Energy

FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Records Officer:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records: .

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Randy Forbes of Virginia and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to
Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Randy Forbes of Virginia’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, [ am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
John Culberson of Texas and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2001 to Present.

" 2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
John Culberson of Texas’ House staff and the Department of Energy from
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
Vern Buchanan of Florida and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2007 to
Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congféssman
Vern Buchanan of Florida’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/2007 to present.

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
Zach Wamp of Tennessee and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1995 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence betwééﬁ VCongressman
Zach Wamp of Tennessee’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1995 to present.

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
Ileana Ros- Lehtinen of Florida and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1989 to
Present, or as far back as responsive records exist.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Ileana Ros- Lehtinen of Florida’s House staff and the Department of Energy from

1/1/1989 to present, or as far back as responsive records exist.

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
Tom Rooney of Florida and the Department of Energy from 1/1/2009 to Present.

2. Copies any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Tom Rooney of Florida’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
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

From: Acton, Bill [bacton@cecinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:42 PM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: 20090528153654.pdf

20090528153654.p

df (954 KB) %
Dear Chris, ‘Wm

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I request a copy of all(ézailable data
related)t§ the site referenced in the attached letter,

known as the Atlas Property. We have spoken to Carolyn Becknell from

the Albuquerque DOE, who was working with Jeanie Gueretta (located in Colorado in Denver
Federal Records Center) who has located these records. We are willing to pay up to
$250.00 for this information. My telephone number and mailing address are shown below.
The purpose of the request is to substantiate the DOE cleanup that occurred on the site
(letter attached) for a client who is purchasing the land. Please call me with questions.

Thanks!

<;:;l Acto;i:)

Senior Project Manager

Civil and Environmental Consultants, Inc
8740 Orion Place

Columbus, OH 43240
Phone: (614) 310-1041

Mobile

Email: bacton@cecinc.com

FOTA - 2009 -00039%
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Department of Enorgy
Afhuquerque Operstions Office
P.0. Box 5400 -
Albuguerqus, New Mealco 87115 '
. . i i
] !
) . Yicinity Property No. CA-073
. . . : ! drosss 1000 Hahn Road
Fta & 968 | ’ ec!], Pennsylvania \

c/o Atlas Energy Group

Hr, C. T- Koval 3
311 Rouser Road

Coraopolis, Pennsylvania fsma

Oear Hr. Koval:

s Under the Uranfua K11 Tailings Redtation Control Act of 1978, Publfc Law oo
| 95-604, tha Departaent of Encrgy (DOE) with ten percent fundlag provided by

! the state, has corpleted remad{isl sction at .the property address Visted

sbove. Review of the avafleble data fndfcates that your proparty has been

cletred of residual radioactive contanination to the extent required by the
Eaviranmantal Protection Agency (EPA) standards (40 CFR 192). Therefore,

the BOE certifies that your property i3 fn compliance with the EpA

standards, : :

The current status of your! property will ba recorded by the State on the
tppragriste property rocords, psr requircments of Public Law 95-604.
Records of UMIRA vicinity properties arg srchived with the State and the
United States Department of Energy,

] Should you have any questions regarding ‘the profect or your property, call

Hary G. White of my staff at (505) 844-3941 or your State Radiological
Health Office. Your cooperatfon fn the successful acccmplishment of this
work has boen groatly eppreciated. .

Stncerely,

Join G. Themells, Profect Hanager
Urantun HI1L Tailings Prajoct Office

ce:
James G. Yusko, DER, PA . Lﬁ
; : o
; =
: " '
; BEXHIDLT *B* Lo
) DEED FROM ATLAS REBOURCES, INC. )
i . TO CONSOLXDATION COAL COMPANY »
(.
AP . .
i i /
e - - - * - 4
; .
|
§
| .

TS N (0‘()35(‘(2 : ShA-0%0r S &g YL 580
: ~NS$Lohp Sse -199
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Phil McKenna
New Scientist

5th Floor

600 Technology Square ‘m'

Cambridge, MA 02139 o 03,
phil.mckenna@newscientist.com o ' 009 6 7
617.386.2185 W iy,

: "00 Fre”S
o .'SQF.%%
June 3, 2009 m

Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

FOIA REQUEST
Fee benefit requested
Fee waiver requested
Expedited processing requested

Dear Alexander:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access
to and(Copies of all applications for funding submitted to the U.S. Department of
Energy's Advanced Research Projects Agency — Energy (ARPA-I;;J Please send an
electronic copy of each funding application document to me via email at

phil. mckenna@newscientist.com as soon as the review of each document comes to
completion.

The Funding Opportunity Number for which applications were submitted is DE-FOA-
0000065. The CFDA Number is: 81.135

Applications for ARPA-E funding were accepted from May 12, 2009, at 8:00 AM
Eastern Time until June 2, 2009, at 8:00 PM Eastern Time.

Additional information about this funding opportunity can be found at;
http://arpa-e.energy.gov/keydocs/ARPA-E-FOA .PDF.

As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of
duplication after the first 100 pages. Please notify me if the number of pages will
exceed this figure and how much duplication fees will exceed this amount.

Through this request, I am gathering information on the U.S. Department of Energy's
Advanced Research Projects Agency — Energy (ARPA-E) that is of current interest to
the public because ARPA-E will award a total of $150 million to winning applicants
to pursue cutting edge research on new, transformational sources of clean energy that
are vital to US energy security and global mitigation against climate change. This

FOIA-2009-000399
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information is being sought on behalf of New Scientist for dissemination to the
general public.

Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest
because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of government
operations and activities.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by
reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to
appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I
would appreciate your communicating with me by email, rather than by mail, if you
have questions regarding this request.

Please provide expedited processing of this request which concerns a matter of
urgency. As a journalist, I am primarily engaged in disseminating information. The
public has an urgent need for information as soon as possible about all potential
sources of clean, low carbon energy because the world needs as much information as
possible about potential transformational energy-related technologies to overcome
threats posed by climate change. I certify that my statements concerning the need for
expedited processing are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.
- Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

( Phil McKenna )





Morris, Alexander

From: Mckenna, Phil (RBI-CMA) [phil. nckenna@newscientist.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:35 AM

To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FOIA Request regaurding ARPA-E

Attachments: ARPA-E FOIA Request Letter.doc

ARPA-E FOIA
Request Letter.doc..
Hi Alexander,

Please find the attached FOIA request for information on ARPA-E funding applications.
Best,
Phil

Phil McKenna
Correspondent
New Scientist
617.386.2185

phil.mckenna@newscientist.com <mailto:p.mckenna@elsevier.com>











FOIA-2009-000401

6/4/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:34 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name { Dav;d Bender &

Organization: obo the Sierra Club

Address:
McGillivray Westerberg & Bender LLC a.

305 S Paterson Street
Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608 310 3560 %%
FAX: 608 310 3561 ’mhma
Email: bender@mwbattorneys.com

Record Description:

(All Fonné?ﬂs filed by the Indiana utility company P§i7(also known as Public Service
Indiana) Ghat include information regarding the Edwardsport plant for the years 1992,
1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997 and 1998'

Preferred Form or Format: paper copies

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

EOTA - 2009 -000H0
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:28 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name @y Campbe;J Mo ‘ m

Organization: ﬂb&.
Address: 2’%9

Phone

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:
I am requesting(&%pies of all applications submitted to Department of Energy under Funding
Opportunity Number: DE—FOA—OOOOO%ggIkm Transportation Electrificaticn. The applications I
am locoking would have been submitt®d form March 19 2009,to May 13, 2009. This information
should be stored at the Department of Energy Headgquarters, or electronically on a
Department of Energy database.

Preferred Form or Format: Electrcnic .pdf files are prefered.

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Wailvers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amcunt $ 500

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Facters (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:20 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: (A;ny Campbg % JUN 04
2@0

2
Organization: ﬁt* <
40N & E
Address: th

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

I am requestingcgapies of all applications submitted t¢ Department of Energy under the
Advanced Technolegy Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive Program. jThe applicantions T am
locking for are from September 2008, to present (June 2009) .7 This information should be

stored at the Department of Energy Headquarters, or electronicly on a Department of Energy
database.

Preferred Form cor Format: Electronic .pdf files are prefered.
Type of Regquester {if provided):
An individual seeking information for perscnal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOjA ,QOOQ ’OOO[’I’OB

=

<
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 10.02 AM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FW: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

————— Original Message-----

From: FOIA-Centrallhg.doe.gov [mailto:FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 10:59 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DCE Headgquarters FOIA Reqguest

Name(Z?obert L Zanaki%:] rh\!hh

L4
Organization: Citizen ‘txuﬂg
Address: %'

Phone:

FAX: none

Email:

Record Description:

@{ELIMINARY REPORT

RADIOLCGICAL SURVEY OF THE FORMER VITRO RARE METALS PLANT CANONSBURG, PENNSYLVANIA PHASE i )

F. F. Haywoed, R. 1l;. Leggett, P. T. Perdue B. 5. Ellis, D. E. Anderson Work performed by
the Health Physics Division Oak Ridge Naticnal Laboratory Oak Ridge, Tennessee APRIL 1977
for the ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION as part of The Radiological Survey
cf FORMER MANHATTAN ENGINEERING DISTRICT/ ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION SITES

Preferred Form or Format: any

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of Zfees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the reguest:; Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
cperaticns cor activities of the government."

Not in a pure sense but in a historical reccrd sense.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure 1is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Yes, we live near that former Vitrce Plant and the radiation depository.

3. The contribution f£o an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account yeour ability and intent to disseminate the

N/ A FOTA - 900011 - 000 H0Y VEY

3



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle





information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Yes, local residents need to know the info. I lost the origninal report by loaning it ocut
to a friend.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding cf government operations or
activities.

Not understanding operations but rather the historical relevance to this cleanup, which
was the 1lst in the country.

5. The existence and magnitude cf a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

None
6. The primary interest in dlsclosure Whether the magnltude of the identified commercial

*intefest of the requester is” suff1c1ently large, in comparison with the publlc lnterest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.'

None

Expeditethrocessing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
I just wanted to replace the original document that I received in 1978 which I loaned ocut

to a friend and he lost it. I refer to it as the Oakridge Manual on the Vitro Plant in
Canonsburg Pa...been years since I lost it and forgot the title.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:03 AM

To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FW: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

————— Criginal Message-—---

From: FOIA~-Central@hg.doe.gov [mailto:FOIA-Centralfhg.dce.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 10:32 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headgquarters FOIA Reguest

Name'@};orge Johnson ) % P

Organization: N/A *SE&UR}’

Address: %
ﬂ..!'

Phone: -
FAX:
Email:

Record Description: o

(;:bcontractor training list for the Paducah Gasecus Diffusion Plant containing
subcontractor's name, employee name, and last four digits of their social security numbe;:J
Names should include amcng several thcousand
others.

Preferred Form cr Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and nct for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a walver or reduction cf fees.

Waiver or Reduction cf Fees Factors (if preovided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

In determination for eligibility under the EEOQOIPCA.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

same

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
informaticn to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

VA FOrA 2009 -000 905 %w

sSame
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4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government coperations or

activities.

5 amne

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

none

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

I would like to see people that worked at the PGDP and have had health issues asscociated
with that employment receive payment as provided under the law.
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 10:00 AM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FW: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

————— Original Message-----

From: FQOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov [mailto:FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 5:52 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name :{Gary Vander Boeg4hj M o‘m
03

Organization: Advocate %

Address: amm qum%

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

Please provide a(i;st of DOE contracté)(including subsets of records){ that were performed
by Rust Engineering and Raytheon Engineering and Constructors on beha of DOE that were
managed by DOE Oak Ridge program officials for the Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant site.
Include the names, of all subcontractor workers that may have received training at the
PGDP. Please redact the first 5 social security numbers and include training records,

documents, and construction records maintained for subcontractors working for the above
mentioned DOE contractors.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic pdf format

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers: e
I request a walver or reduction cf fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors [(if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.”

Contract administration inveolving workers performing work at the PGDP and who DOE has not
provided employment verications.

2. The informative wvalue of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Yes! With regards to sick worker's employment wverications

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

VI FOTA - 2009-000 40k ¢
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result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Will provide explanation of the contracting stucture at PGDP

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The disclosure of subcontractor information will contribute to a better understanding of
the government operations

Expedited Processing:
I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual cr alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for regquesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Elderly EEQICPA claimants are having extreme difficulty in understanding the DOL
administrative process and need assistance with their claims. Their failing health has
deteriorated to a point where they are concerned they will not live long encugh to obtain
their overdue compensation and health benefits. <claims "trawhen assembling claim
information indicated that time is runare reaching






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 9:51 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Namec Rose Santos -j)

Organization: FOIA Group INC

Address:

P.O. Box 368, Depew, NY 14043 \l‘, “ Og&w

Phone: 7166080800ext502

FAX: 7166087608 N‘

Email: fecialfoia.com

0/

Record Description:
<:BE-AC0107502021§Z)the relevant contract and Winning technical proposal
Preferred Form or Format:
Type ¢f Requester (if provided):
An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 45.00
Waiver or Reducticn of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

EOTA - 2009 -000407]






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 12:56 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name : (Eose Santos) Jg”og

w
Organization: FOIA Group INC 8“4;90‘, 2%d/
Address: %

|

P.0. Box 368, Depew, NY 14043
Phone: 7166080888ext502
FAX: 7166087608
Email: foia@foia.com
Record Description:
(Eéptract DEACOZ07ER358{E:Tincluding SOW and releaseable pricing and labor rates
Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 55.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TOT A-G009-tecyes
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FOIA-2009-000409

6/8/2009

Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 10:40 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

o v/ 0,
Name:{(Dale Willenbrin
b @ MS’C/Q, m JZ/

Organization: Whitebox Advisors

Address: %
4

3033 Excelsior Blvd
Minneapcolis, MN 55387

Phone: 612-253-6068

FAX:

Email: dwillenbring@whiteboxadvisors.com

Record Description:

(E;pies of the applications submitted by Quantum Fuel Systems Technology and Fisker

Autotomotive to the DOE under the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive
Prograﬁj

Preferred Form or Format: .pdf
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount § 500
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

+ONA-8009- 000409 |



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

mailto:dwillenbring@whiteboxadvisors.com



Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 10:43 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Dale Willenbring
Organization: Whitebox Advisors
Address:

3033 Excelsior Blvd
Minneapolis, MN 55387

Phone: 612-253-6068
FAX:
Email: dwillenbring@whiteboxadvisors.com

Record Description:

(BbE's notes concerning the review of applications submitted by Quantum Fuel Systems and
Fisker Automotive and status of their applicatio?f}

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
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06/08/2009 08:38 FAX 703 707 6201 INPUT f@oo2/002

6/5/2009

INPUT"

11720 Plaza America Drive, 12" Floor
Reston, VA 20190

Tel: (703) 707-3500

Fax: (703) 707-6201

www.input.com

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) ID#17998
FEE AGREEMENT $100 %d

June 5, 2009 " StARcH FEEw REPRODUCTION

Dear FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 6§52, as amended, | am requesting clearly releasable
portions of the documents regardinﬁ::ontract awarded to Theta Pro2Serve Management Company, LLS]
Specifically, | am requesting copies of the following information/documents:

e Awarded contract, All related attachments and modifications (conformed contract is acceptable)

Please see the following for more information:
hitp://www.energy.gov/news/ | 600.him

Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 17998 in any response letter, email, fax, or invoice.

If possible, | would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. Please be aware that we can only
accept documents that are 10 MB. If not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than
adequate. If your office does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the
proper custodian’s name and address.

Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter.
§552(a)(6)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption that justifies
your withholding of information

| hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of $100. Please
notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount.

Thank you for your assistance,

e
@]ofnica Jones_
ones@input.com

LA G009 a0 ) e










06/08/2009 08:30 FAX 703 707 6201 INPUT f@ooz

6/512009
INPUT"
11720 Plaza America Drive, 12" Floor
Reston, VA 20190
Tel: (703) 707-3500
Fax: (703) 707-6201
www.input.com
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) ID# 18000
FEE AGREEMENT $100 ‘&”'
O

June 5, 2009 0
* SEARCH 5/
Dear FOIA Officer, REvEwe Wm
Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, | am requesting clearly releasable
portions of the documents regarding contract awarded to Swift & Staley Mechanical Contractors, Inc.
Specifically, | am requesting copies of the following information/documents:
o Awarded contract, All related attachments and modifications (conformed contract is acceptabple)

Please see the following link:
htp://www.energy.gov/news/ 1 600.htm

Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 18000 in any response letter, email, fax, or invoice.

If possible, | would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. Please be aware that we can only
accept documents that are 10 MB. [f not, hard copies of responsive documents will be more than
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

olJ2

oni onesD
mjones@input.com

TosA- Q00U

FOIA 18000 060509 MJ.doc










96/08/2009 12:10 7036967273 FOIA-2009-000412

Requester Profile 6/8/2009
. 202~ S 3y—0571S
jSave | Report | Request History | Back
| Steponkus, Elizabeth-Requester T - S Sign Out [73]!
General Information
 Personal Information Contact Information
Prefix {Ms. . .. . ZXl|Home Phone b e
First NameZfeiizabeth ) ..~ . . || Work Phonel [o3-6i0-8738
Middle [ Work Phane2 [ ;
Name ier amas o .- .. e mbe s . . . .. .,: - - - - s
S, . | Mobile | !
Last Name :Lteponkus) i e eeauas
Sufix =k oo = Pax Voo
u .
Sy o ; | Emall |steponkusi@fedsources.com
Organization|FedSources o " I~ Publi¢c Access Link Login Information
obrwe [ || Active 4
Category* | Commercial — 9] | Login fsteponkus
- Notes

—Address Information
Addressi  [s400WestparkOrive __ . ___.._.. . |
Address2  |Fourth Floor .
City Mclean ~ o 1 i . ame s cmememmm i smlaciimeeime. nacai. o o
State Virginia .‘;a" ‘
Country* United States
Zip Code {22102 o K

(12345 or 12345-6789 format forﬁglm‘ oo
Financial Status

Dellnquent [T Current Balance:$7.59

Note:* flelds are rﬁandatory

: g Uy
P a4 Mg, 08
Fo1A bggé}% OO%S@ %‘"% Wo s
o e

COTR- 0% 000,

Y

https://wwwmil.efoiasystem.af.mi]/FOIAXpress/request/aﬁcModRequester.aspx?Mode=E&i... 6/8/2009





96/08/2009 12:10 7036967273 PAGE 02
Kererence Kequest Page 1 of |
1»Ap|_:>.eals rAlcrxs : _t_f_oss ¥ Actlon History f;!lew Detuments < Log Detalls ¥ ' Repart - Close
2009-00858-F - Request (Other Reasons)
General Informatlonl Request Informatlonl Fee lnformatlonl More Information
Action Office [HA_[‘_ o _E Status Closad ~ Other Reasons
Request Type FOlA Raview Status -
Requester Steponkus, Elizabrth Priority Routine. =
Organization  FedSources Muttl-Track Type simple = |
Reference - - Shipping Address
Received Mode | Public Access 1ink o E |s400 westpark Drive _.
Dellvery Mode [ Mail 3] | Address2 JFourth Fioor I
Payment Mode |Check T E | oy |McLean '
Requested Date [05/19/2009 States (US) Virgmio =
Original Red States =
Recelved Date 105/19/2009 Country United Slates =
Zip Code 22102 :

Original Target

Recelved Date lg§_/_19[29_09 i
fosri7i2009 |

Link Requests

[12345 or 12345-6789 foyrnat for US

- Notes

Date
Target Date IOG/H/ZQQQ B
Original Sereen l__
Do 05/22/2009 |
Closed Date |gs_/2_2/29qg ot
I# Expedite
Requested

- Expedite reason

https://wwwmil.efoiasystcm.af.mil/FOIAXpress/request/aﬁcrcferencerequest.aspx?ﬁom=pe

.. 6/8/2009





Pe/A8/2009 12:10 7836967273

PAGE 83

Refcrence Request Page 1 of 1

| Appeals | Aterts | Notes ~ | Action History, | View Documents ~ - Log Details ' Repart | | Qlose
—n'l—'

[2009-00858-F - Request (Other Reasons) ’
General Information | Request Information | Fee mfomnat:lon' More Information

r Description
uPlcase pmvlmpy af the delivery order and all modlflcatlﬁ to the 2005 Super Energy Savings Performance g]

Contracting (ESPC) Project #298 which was awarded to Tra

e -

Sub Rﬁuests*

(-Other Address
Name L Addressi . . o
. Gi
Phone K j e H s':ayte S, — ‘c
Fax [ - v Country T L i |
Emall | I o Zip Cade - :
T
itps://warwmil.cfofasystem.af. mil/FOIAXpress/request/afireferencerequest.aspx?from=pc... 6/8/2009
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PAGE @4

h

B6/98/2089 12:18@ 7836967273
Reference Request Page 1 of 1
Lin;pff‘_s_ i”f"f_. ' Hotes = Action History éylcw Documents v . Log Detalls v; Repart %Qlose
2009-00858-F - Request (Other Reasons) '
General Information l Request Information | Fee Information I More Information I
Wwilling Amount §  [150,00 ['Billlng Address
B Fee Walver Requested Address1 — ‘
~Fec Walver Request Reason Address2 b e
= L. . e
- R State - . X3
. . iusd || Country =
e oo X sl | Zip Code — =
—Cost Detalls
Administrative Cost $0.00 ~ Current Invoice Details
Total Extended Cost $0.41 Involce Amount £ 0.00
Amount Incurred $0.41 Involce Number -
Amourit Paid $0.00 Invoice Date -
Balance Amount $0.00
Payment Status Ng Charges
tips://wwwmil.efoiasystem.af mi
. .af.mil
Y /F OIAXpress/request/afxreferencerequest. aspx?from=pc... 6/8/2000





, DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON, DC

May 21, 2009
MEMORANDUM FOR U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (FOIA)

FROM: HAF/IMII (FOIA)
1000 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330-1000

SUBJECT: Freedom of Information Act Request, Case #2009-00858-F

1. Under the Freedom of Information Act, we are forwarding the attached request for
action and direct reply to the requester. We notified the requester of this referral.

2. If you have any questions contact Naida I. Rhoades, FOIA Specialist at (703) 692-9960.

reedom of Information Act Manager

Attachments:
1. Requester letter
2. Our response





DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON, DC

N
2
S O-Sy ot ™
\\uzs o

May 21, 2009

HAF/IMII (FOIA)
1000 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330-1000

Elizabeth Steponkus
8400 Westpark Dr, 4™ Floor
McLean, VA 22102

Dear Ms. Steponkus

This is in response to your May 19, 2009 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request for a copy-of the delivery order and all modifications to the 2005 Super Energy
Savings Performance Contracting Project # 298. We received your request on May 19,
2009.

We are not the releasing authority for these documents. However, we forwarded
your request to the appropriate government activity for action and direct reply to you, We
referred your request to the following address:

U.S. Department of Energy (FOIA)
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

There are no assessable fees for processing your FOIA request in this instance, If
you have any questions contact Naida I. Rhoades, FOIA Specialist at (703) 692-9960.

Sincerely

FOIA 2009-00858-F
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91/13/2087 02:33 71483082525 EXPERIAN PAGE Bl1/01

:£..%: Experian

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

.ex n.com m
www.experia M%‘.

June 1, 2009 M

Mr. Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

U
475 Anton Boulevard IV 0 8% 0 .7

Dear Mr. Morris:

USC Section 552 (FOIA), I request the opportunity to inspect an pythe following
documents, as defined by FOIA, with respect to incumbent contract (Equifax Credit Information

wEDTOOOOBZQ, issued by the Dept. of Energy on March 13, 2009.
Should you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me directly by telephone

at 714.830.7946 or via e-mail at Suzanne.Summers@Experian.com.

On the behalf of Experian and pursuant to the Freedom of Informati!gn Act, 5

Kind regards,

4 \éﬁ rir ez’

Suzanne Summers GS 22.F %6 3 )
Contract Administrator o
Government Services § 700,560 =

g #‘Wﬂajmbaf
é/g W&/M&QL&/ %ﬁhw/mwﬁ’woﬁj
fo L5, P/mﬂ/o%cb/(fud/

T

> w nelelddbo DE-ADOI-097 DT00%20

arA- Q002-000d 14

L~










FedSources %

A WASHINGTON MANAGEMENT GROUP COMPANY

M Uy
June 9, 2009 o gy, . ’ 2“29() L

FOIA Officer %%

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

1000 Independence Ave SW

Room 1G051

Washington, DC 20585

Referencd contract ¥{DEAT0104NE23856 awarded to Orbital Sciences Corporatioﬂ

Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I would like to request
documents related to the above referenced item. Specifically, please provide:

" A copy of the basic awarded contract, including the statement of work
It is my desire to have you provide copies with the understanding that I will pay
reasonable reproduction, search and review costs. Please contact me first for approval if
fees exceed $100. I would prefer to receive the documents electronically if they are

available in that format.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 610-
8739 or e-mail me at SkelleyL@fedsources.com.

Sincerely,

Lo Sty

Lynne Skeu@
‘Senior Intelligence Specialist

FOTA - 2009 -0009 17 Wﬂ,ﬁu

8400 Westpark Drive - 4" Floor - McLean, VA 22102
703.610.8700 (main) - 703.883.0362 (fax)






FOIA-2009-000418

6/10/2009

June 10, 2009

Chris Morris, FOIA Officer

U.S. Department of Energy
FOIA/Privacy Act Office, MA-90
1000 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20585

Fax: (202) 586-0575

Dear Mr. Morris:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, ] am requesting any and@ records of phone calls, letters, e-mails or other
communications between December 1, 2008 and Sune 9, 2009 from members of Congress or their staff members to the
Department of Energy regarding provisions or potential future provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act that deal with nuclear cleanup site’E‘Please note that | mention “potential provisions” because part of the time
period in my request is prior to passage of the ARRA, so communications would bave discussed possible future

provisions, or proposed provisions.

If possible, 1 would like to receive the information in glectronic format. f can accept the data in several formats (xIs, doc,
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
ARRA funds. 1am a person primarily engaged in disseminating information about federal government activity for the
public’s benefit. A USA Today article appearing June 10, 2009 notes that, pursuant to an FOIA request by USA Today,
similar information to that ! am requesting was released by agencies to USA Today. The agencies are not specified in the
article, but if the Department of Energy is among them, perhaps part of the information gathering for this request has
already been accomplished.

President Obama has spoken frequently about the inherently transparent nature of all decisions related to the stimulus
package. He has also expressed the urgency of getting information out to the public, in¢luding journalists.

In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know | am a reporter for ProPublica, an independent,
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

Because time is very much a factor, { ask that you communicate with me by telephone or e-mail if you have any

questions. My phone number is 917-512-0213, and my e-mail address is david.epstein@propublica.org. To save time an
cost, please e-mail the records if possible. -

FOIA-2009-000418 %
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If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think justifies your refusal to release the
information and notify me of appeal procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for your assistance with my request.

o 8

avid Epstein, yeporter
Voice (917} 512-0213
Fax (212} 785-2634
David.epstein@propublica.org

One Exchange Plaza 23rd Floor New York, New York 10006 212-514-5250 propublica.org





To: ( hres Moer s From: David stk.'n

Fax: ('7.0‘1—\ S%b- 0535 Pages: 3 (.‘N.(VJ.'(.? Cevor)
Phone: Date: Dont Vo, ‘1001
Re:  FoTA_ reqvesh cc:

One Exchange Plaza 23rd Fioor New York, New York 10006
Main; 212-514-5250 Fax: 212-785-2634 propublica.org
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Susan Casey

Research Department

Service Employees International Union, Local 32B)
1329 11" Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001

(202) 387-3211

scasey@seiu3l2bj.org

May 28, 2009 a%
s

Department of Energy E‘WQ,,
Alexander Morris Fh&

)/
FOlA Officer ‘b%

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. &%

Washington, D.C. 20585
{202) 586-5955
Fax (202) 586-0575

Dear FOIA Officer;

I am requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA}.

lam requestin%copies of all contracts made between the Department of Energy and security
contractars in Washington, DC, Virginia and Maryiang.f Please exclude any security contracts
administered by Federai Protective Service (FPS).

Additionally, i am requesting capies of all Collective Bargaining Agreements made between unions
representing security personnel and security contractors operating at all sites within the Department of
Energy where security services are contracted in Washington, DC, Maryland and Virginia. Please exclude
any security contracts administered by Federal Protective Service (FPS).

1 agree to pay reasonable fees associated with this request. Please notify me in advance if fees wili be in
excess of one hundred dollars {$100). Where possible, documents should be provided in electronic

foermat.,

i

| am aware that under FOIA you have 20 business days to respond Please contact me if I can provide

ahy further assistance in expediting the request. .~ .. . . corh e LB e
. LR PSR Qoo :,f‘_i(,‘. SRR

Sincegely,. .., ...

iy,

C%—- 2usan Caseﬂ

Research Analyst T AR TR .

Service Employees International Union, Local 32B)

FOTA - 2004 -0004 3
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Phillip D. Manske

foial@realksa.com

Headquarters Human Resources Office 1000 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20585

Wednesday, May 20, 2009

Dear HR/FOIA Officer,

This is a FOIA request. Please forward this ietter to your FOlA office. I'm seeking HR related recerds in regard to the infermation below. In
particular, I'm seeking the submitted decuments that were supplied by the applicant that was hired.

Tit!e@_eral Engineer Announcement No.: 0BHQPN-NE33107 \pate Open: 9/12/2008 Date Close:9/26/2008

If KSA statements were required of recommended for the above position and were supplied, please forward those to me. if the selection
was made based cn responses to a questicnnaire, please release documents that contain the questions and responses, In all cases if resumes
were required, please forward those. 1f selection was made on basis of a structured interview, do not process the request further and send
no documents other than cerrespendence. If selection was made in part by computer program decisien, forward the resume to me.

Take care to redact personal identifiers. De net forward documents heavy with personal information hewever redacted.

The requested documents are small in number, limited in scope and precisely described. These decuments involve fairly recent hires sc the
recerds should be active and not retired and should be easily accessed during the normal course of business. These decuments can be made
available and processed in less than 30 minutes and should therefore have no fee or cost assigned to them. That is they should he provided
for free. Thisrequestis a commercial request and the decuments will be usedin a commercial manner, You may receive mare than ane
request frem me and you may try to combine these requests into cne request but | insist that you do not. The requests are neither linked
nar interdependent . The requests are similar and | make many requests for simitar documents but that is not a request. The whole they are
part of is not a request, that wheleis a business. | will appeal that decision and you will have to elucidate exactly what the requestis and
you will be unable to so. Delay letters will be ferwarded te the relevant Inspector General as | receive them.  Requests for gutrageous fees
will be forwarded to the relevant IG, government cversight organizatiens and the news media.

You may fax the documents and cerrespondence to 888-898-5739 until May 27th, or email the images and correspandence or send ground
mail to¢ my mailing address. I prefer email as it prometes Green business.

Please centact me via email if you have any questions.

A lf”/,f'/// ’g}/)
@p D. Manskej
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Raquel Ru1z—Castaneda

May 31, 2009 oy

Kevin Hagerty "R&, A _
Director, FOIA/PA Division, ME-73 ‘mﬂﬁ%
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20585

FOIA REQUEST
Dear FOIA Officer:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to and@pies of
monies that have been made available to the Virgin Islands for energy programs between the years of
2003- 2008.1 am an MBS student at Hodges University and doing research on energy programs and
energy costs in the Virgin Islands where [ am a current resident. I am looking for historical information on
funds provided by the DOE to the Virgin Islands (all three islands inclusive, or any of these islands
specifically, St. Croix, St. Thomas, or St. John} on any energy subsidies or tax exemptions specifically to
the Virgin Islands or that the Virgin Islands could use during this period. This would include monies
provided for alternative energy programs, for reliability improvements, for support of existing energy
infrastructure, for heat rate improvement programs, etc.... | am looking for funds made available (dollars)
by year and by program name.

I would like to receive the information in electronic format.

I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to exceed
$100. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that amount.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific
exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt
material. I, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a
waiver of fees.

As | am making this request as a scholar and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate your
communicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Thank you for your assistance.

5
FOTA- 2009 - 00927
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Morris, Alexander

From: Morgan, Phyllis

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 9:09 AM
To: © Morris, Alexander

Subject: FW: FOIA Request Received via Email
Chris:

Please see the request below. My Deputy Director received this request and asked that I
forward it to your office via email as opposed tc having the requester send it to your
office. Please let me know if you will accept it for processing. Thank you.

Phyllis

X71504 e

----- Original Message----- 2 Ny, Dw
From: Phil Ozdemir i a . Oline Q 2 O
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 11:03 AM :

To: Poston, Bradley

Subject: FOIA Request Fﬂ&m
Dear Mr. Poston,

I am hereby making the following formal request for information under the Freedom of
information Act (YFOIA"):

1. A list of all meetings attended by you between January 1, 2009 and June 1, 2009 during
which the ARPA-E funding which was authorized by Congress under the Recovery Act was
discussed and a list of the identities of other DOE employees, private individuals, and
government employees who were present at such meetings.

2. Minutes and/or notes of all meetings taken by you at which ARPA-E Recovery Act funding
and the purpose of that funding was discussed.

.3. A list of all internal DOE memoranda, position papers, or reports in which the subject
of ARPA-E program creation and funding opportunities were discussed.

4, Copies of all internal DOE memoranda, position papers, or reports in which the subject
of ARPA-E program creation and funding opportunities were discussed

5. Copies of all emails sent and received by vou in which ARPA-E programs and funding
were discussed

6. A list of all DOE internal rules and guidelines which govern the setting up of programs
to spend public money under the Recovery Act which you or others in the DOE relied on to
craft DE-FQA-0000065

7. A complete list of all DOE programs managed by you in the past.

8. A complete list of companies and or individuals who have been awarded DOE grants and/or
contracts by you in the past

9. A complete list of any and all companies and individuals who submitted Cover Letters
and/or Concept Papers under DE-FOA-00QQ065

10, Complete copies of any and all Cover Letters and Concept Papers which were submitted
under DE-FOR-0000065, whether electronically or otherwise, and whether timely submitted or
otherwise

11. Complete copies of any and all emails you received from potential Concept Paper
submitters or other members of the public and your response to them

12. A complete list of the guidelines that you relied on that would ensure that the

EOLA- 2009 000425 2/
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program you are responsible for administering would be fairly administered and properly
advertigsed to all individuals and companies wishing to help our nation's energy security
posture by submitting proposals

13, The names of individuals who will be evaluating Concept Papers under DE-FOA-0000065

14. A complete list of any and all merit board, disciplinary hearings or other similar
administrative actions you have been involved in in the past, if any.

No offense, but only a person who was lacking in the ability to evaluate relative
priorities could fail under the circumstances to accommodate a non-prejudicial reguest for
a control number for a proposal as important to our nation's energy security as mine was.
The purpose of FOIA, as Senator Kennedy envisioned it when he first sponsored the bill,
was to let Americans to see how their government worked. I'm sure you can understand how
interested I am in seeing how my government worked, or didn't work in this instance.

Sincerely yours,

Phillip Ozdemig]





